
1  
Agenda/RegMtg/6.24.20  

 

 

AGENDA  
  

REGULAR MEETING  

OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  

  
DISTRICT VISION STATEMENT  

                                                     Working together with families, the community, and a highly qualified staff, 

the Buckeye Union School District ensures that  
                                                        each student masters the knowledge and skills needed to maximize 

his/her academic and personal success in a global society.  

  

Wednesday, June 24, 2020 

 

Virtual Zoom Board Meeting Via Zoom  

In order to ensure compliance with federal and state guidance regarding large 

gatherings and in accordance with the State of California Executive Order N-29-20, to 

provide the public with the opportunity to provide comments to the Board. 

Please login to Zoom and continue to watch and listen to the meeting.  Your call/entry 

will be muted upon joining the meeting.  When you hear the Agenda Item VII.  (Public 

Comments),  and Action Items X.1-13 called, and you wish to comment please raise 

your hand on the controls and await your opportunity to speak. When you are notified 

your call will be unmuted and you may speak for three minutes. While speaking, please 

reduce any background noise to ensure that your comments can be heard. 

Zoom Login for Board Meeting- Please Register in advance for this meeting: 

When: June 24, 2020 07:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)  

Register in advance for this meeting: 

https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJUvcO-hrzgiGdXrnyjW9Va_J4kFrW5EWC_x 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about 

joining the meeting. 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about 

joining the meeting. 

Closed Session: 6:00 p.m. 

Open Session – 7:00 p.m.  

https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJUvcO-hrzgiGdXrnyjW9Va_J4kFrW5EWC_x


2  
Agenda/RegMtg/6.24.20  

  

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

III. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

1. Superintendent Evaluation 

    

IV. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND FLAG SALUTE 

  

V. ROLL CALL  

  

VI. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

  

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

  

VIII. REPORTS  

    

1. Reports and Requests by Board Members  

2. Superintendent’s Report: David Roth, Ph.D.  

 

IX. CONSENT AGENDA   

  

           All matters listed on the Consent Agenda are considered by the Board to be routine and will 
be enacted by the Board in one motion. There will be no discussion on these items prior to the 

time the Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board, staff, or public request 
specific items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda. If items are pulled 

for discussion, a separate vote will occur on the item(s). The Superintendent and staff 

recommend approval of all Consent Agenda items.   

  

1.    Summary Report of Warrants 

2.    Minutes of the Regular Meeting/Public Hearings June 10, 2020 

3.    Personnel Update 

4.    Approve 2020/2021  Master Contract with Growing Healthy Children 

5.    Approve 2020/2021  Master Contract with Mary Gwaltney 

6.    Approve 2020/2021  Master Contract with It takes a Village 

  7.    Approve 2020/2021  Master Contract with New Horizons Child & Family  

Services 

8.    Approve 2020/2021 Master Contract with School Steps 

9.    Approve 2020/2021 Master Contract Sierra Child & Family Services 

10.  Approve 2020/2021 Master Contract with Vista Child Therapy 

11.  Approve 2020/2021 Master Contract with Placer Learning Center 

12.  Approve 2020/2021 Master Contract with Summit View 

13.  Approve 2020/2021 Master Contract with Capitol Academy 

14.  Approve 2020/2021 Master Contract with Northern California Prep 



3  
Agenda/RegMtg/6.24.20  

15.  Approve 2020/2021 Master Contract with Point Quest 

16.  Approve 2020/2021 Master Contract with CCHAT 

17.  Approve 2020/2021 Master Contract with American River Speech 

18.  Approve 2020/2021 Contract with Big West Distribution 

19.  Approve 2020/2021 Contact with Francis Distributing 

20.  Approve 2020/2021 Contract with Mission Linen Supply 

21.  Approve 2020/2021 Contract with Gold Star Foods 

22.  Approve 2020/2021 Contract with Schoolworks 

 

 

X. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS  

  

1. Buckeye Union School District School Reopening Plan 
     (David Roth, Ph.D., Superintendent) 

 

2. Buckeye Union School District Distance Learning Plan 
    (Patty Randolph, Director of Curriculum and Instruction) 

      

3. COVID-19 Middle School Block Schedule Implementation 
           (David Roth, Ph.D., Superintendent) 

 

4. COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Union School District 
(David Roth, Ph.D., Superintendent) 

 

5. COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Valley View Charter Montessori  
(David Roth, Ph.D., Superintendent) 

 

6. COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Mandarin Immersion 

Charter 
(David Roth, Ph.D., Superintendent) 

 

7.     Adopt Resolution No. 20-18: Determination of Use of Education Protection    

Account Funds for 2020/2021                                       
(Jackie McHaney, Asst. Superintendent)  

 

8. 2020/2021 Budget Adoption                       
       (Jackie McHaney, Asst. Superintendent)  

 

 9.     Approve Material Revision to the Cottonwood School Charter Petition 
 (Jackie McHaney, Asst. Superintendent)  

 

10.    Adopt Resolution No. 20-19: Apportioning the Special Tax as Provided    

Therein for the Buckeye Union School District Community Facilities District 

No. 2007-1 (Valley View)   
                      (Brian McCahon, Director of Facilities)  

 



4  
Agenda/RegMtg/6.24.20  

11.    Authorization to Accept Bids and Enter into Contract with the Lowest     

Responsible and Responsive Bidder for the Valley View Charter Montessori 

Rental Classroom and Associated Sitework Project 
    (Brian McCahon, Director of Facilities)  

 

12.   Statement of School Availability  
 (Brian McCahon, Director of Facilities)  

 

 

13.  First Reading of the Following California School Boards Association (CSBA) 

recommended Administrative Regulations (AR) 
(David Roth, Ph.D., Superintendent) 

● AR5125.1 Release of Directory Information 

  

XI. NEXT MEETING  

• There are no meetings scheduled in July 2020 

• Wednesday, August 12,2020 VIA Zoom or T.B.A. 

 

 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open session item on this 

agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District Office located at 5049 Robert J. Mathews Parkway, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 during 

normal business hours. Individuals who require special accommodation (American Sign Language interpreter, accessible seating, documentation in 

accessible formats, etc.) should contact the Superintendent at least two days before the meeting date. 



  
        

  

               MINUTES 
PUBLIC HEARING/REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

  
DISTRICT VISION STATEMENT  

                          Working together with families, the community, and highly qualified staff, the Buckeye 
Union School District ensures that each student masters the knowledge and skills 
needed to maximize his/her academic and personal success in a global society.  

  
Wednesday, June 10, 2020  
 
Closed Session-6:00 p.m.  
Open Session - 7:00 p.m.  
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
Meeting called to order at 6:04 p.m.  Winston Pingrey motioned to open the 
closed session.  Gloria Silva seconded the motion.   Motion carried 5-0. 
  

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
None 

  
III. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 1. Superintendent Evaluation 

  
IV. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND FLAG SALUTE  

Brenda Hanson-Smith, Ph.D. called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the 
flag salute. 
 

V. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS 
None. 

 
VI. ROLL CALL  

Present: Brenda Hanson-Smith, Ph.D. 
             Gloria Silva 
             Winston Pingrey 
             Jon Yoffie 

   Kirk Seal 
  
VII. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 



Brenda Hanson-Smith moved to add an item to the Agenda before Item VII. 
Public Comments - a tribute to Camerado Springs Middle School Employee of the 
Year: Leslie Berghuis.   The motion carried 5-0 
 

VIII. PRESENTATION 
1. Camerado Springs Employee of the Year. -Leslie Berghuis 

Principal Doug Shupe created a video for Mrs. Berghuis with special guests, 
Meg Enns, Gigi Marchini, and Gloria Silva congratulating her 
accomplishments and on being employee of the year and thanking her for 
her numerous years of dedicated service to the students, families and staff 
of our District.  

  
IX. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

None 
 
X. REPORTS  

1. Reports and Requests by Board Members  
      None 

 
2. Superintendent Report - Overview of School Reopening Options 

Superintendent David Roth, shared a presentation on reopening the 
school in August 2020.  Presentation can be found on Board > Minutes and 
Agendas> June 10, 2020.  

  
XI.    CONSENT AGENDA  
         All matters listed on the Consent Agenda are considered by the Board to be routine and will be 

enacted by the Board in one motion. There will be no discussion on these items prior to the time 
the Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific 
items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda. If items are pulled for 
discussion, a separate vote will occur on the item(s). The Superintendent and staff recommend 
approval of all Consent Agenda items.  

  
1. Legal Service Agreement between Kingsley Bogard and the Buckeye Union 

School District for Services for Fiscal Year 2020/2021. 
 

Winston Pingrey motioned to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Jon 
Yoffie seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0. 

 
XII. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

  
1. Material Revision to The Cottonwood Charter School Petition to: a) remove 

all references to Inspire Corporation; b) change permanent fiscal location to 
7006 Rossmore Lane; c) limit enrollment in the in-seat program to 120 by 
the 2022-2023 school year; and (d) make other changes as necessary to 
bring the petition in alignment with current laws and practices since its 
initial approval. 

 



 
Conduct of Hearing:  
 
a) Staff report and discussion 

Assistant Superintendent Jackie McHaney gave the staff report on the 
Material Revision to the Cottonwood Charter School.  The plan is to 
have the Board hold the Public Hearing and Consider the request of 
The Cottonwood School to approve a material revision to their Charter 
to allow the Cottonwood School to permanently house its program at 
7006 Rossmore Ln, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762, and revise its enrollment 
projections and make other changes necessary to bring the petition in 
alignment with current laws adopted since initially granted. 

 
b) Public Testimony 

 None 
 
 c) Close the public hearing 

   Closed the public the public hearing at 8:10 p.m.. 
 
 d) Board discussion - no action 
 
 

2. 2020-2021 Proposed Budget  
 

Per California Education Code section 42127, on or before July 1 of each 
year the Governing Board of each school district shall hold a public hearing 
on the budget to be adopted for the subsequent fiscal year. This is a 
designated time for the public to ask questions or make comments 
concerning the 2020/2021 proposed district budget.  

 
Conduct of Hearing:  
 
a) Staff report and discussion 

Assistant Superintendent Jackie McHaney  gave the staff report for the 
2020/2021 Proposed Budget.  The plan is for the Board to hold this 
public hearing on the draft budget for the 2020/2021 school year and 
at the June 24th Board meeting adopt a balanced budget for the 
2020/2021 fiscal year, to commit to maintaining a balanced budget and 
to preserve a fully funded reserve in 2021/2022 and 2022/2023.  The 
multi year budget projections show that with the implementation of of 
the budget stabilization plan passed on May 20, 2020 and the 
additional expenditures reductions for the next two fiscal years, the 
District will be able to maintain the minimum economic reserve of 3% 
for the 2020/2021, 2021/2022, and 2022/2023 budget years. 

 
b) Public Testimony 

  None 
 
 c) Close the public hearing 

 



     Closed the public hearing at 8:16 pm.. 
 
 d) Board discussion - no action 
 
 

XIII. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS  
  

1. Authorization to Post Bidding Documents for the VVCM Rental Classroom 
and Associated Sitework Project.  

 
         Brian McCahon, Director of Fiscal Services requested that the Board 

authorize staff to post bidding documents for the Valley View Charter 
Montessori Rental Classroom and Associated Sitework Project, with a 
planned bid opening date of June 9, 2020.  
 
Kirk Seal motioned to authorize staff to post bidding documents for the 
Valley View Charter Montessori Rental Classroom and Associated Sitework 
Project.  Winston Pingrey seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0. 
 

2. Resolution 20-17, Finding the Valley View Charter Montessori Rental 
Classroom and Associated Sitework Project Exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act and Approving the Filling and Recordation of a 
Notice of Exemption. 

 
          Brian McCahon, Director of Fiscal Services requested that the Board adopt 

Resolution 20-17, Finding the Valley View Charter Montessori Rental 
Classroom and Associated Sitework Project Exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act and Approving the Filling and Recordation of a 
Notice of Exemption. 

 
Winston Pingrey motioned to adopt Resolution 20-17, Finding the Valley 
View Charter Montessori Rental Classroom and Associated Sitework 
Project Exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act and 
Approving the Filling and Recordation of a Notice of Exemption. 
Jon Yoffie seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0. 

 
XIV.     NEXT MEETING  
  
 Wednesday, June 24, 2020, 7:00 P.M.  

     VIA Zoom  
 

XV.   ADJOURNMENT 
  

Winston Pingrey Motion to adjourn the meeting.  Kirk Seal seconded. 
The motion carried 5-0. 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 

Date: ________________________ 

 

By: _____________________________       By: ___________________________ 

     Brenda Hanson-Smith, Ph.D,                                David Roth, Ph.D. 

    Governing Board President         Secretary of Governing Board 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open session 
item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District Office located at 5049 Robert J. Mathews Parkway, El 
Dorado Hills, CA 95762 during normal business hours. Individuals who require special accommodation (American Sign Language 
interpreter, accessible seating, documentation in accessible formats, etc.) Should contact the Superintendent at least two days 
before the meeting date.   

 



Register # Date Fund Fund # Amount Warrants

0198 6-May-2020 General Fund 01 16,256.14       15

0202 6-May-2020 General Fund 01 3,708.00         19

0203 6-May-2020 General Fund 01 2,535.09         4

0204 13-May-2020 Cafeteria Fund 13 46,414.80       8

0205 13-May-2020 General Fund 01 110,333.91     50

0206 7-May-2020 General Fund 01 84.85              1

0207 15-May-2020 General Fund-Y/E Close PO's 01 -                  0

0208 13-May-2020 General Fund 01 30,943.24       5

0209 20-May-2020 General Fund 01 75,971.16       21

0210 20-May-2020 General Fund 01 74,390.98       4

0211 20-May-2020 Mello Roos 49 3,000.00         1

0212 20-May-2020 Cafeteria Fund 13 4,519.72         2

0213 27-May-2020 General Fund 01 11,756.35       18

0214 21-May-2020 General Fund 01 96.86              1

0215 26-May-2020 Health And Welfare 01 543,983.10     11

0216 27-May-2020 General Fund 01 7,607.04         6

0217 27-May-2020 Cafeteria Fund 13 33,232.32       33

$964,833.56 199

Buckeye Union School District

2019-2020

Summary Report of Warrants

Warrant Registers for the period of: May 1, 2020 through May 30, 2020

A detailed listing of warrants is available in the District Office.



BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

PERSONNEL UPDATE 
                                                                  June 24,, 2020 

 
 

I. NEW CERTIFICATED/ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 
 
 Jo Ann de Roco     -Spanish Teacher at Valley View Charter Montessori 
       -Effective August 10, 2020 
 
II. NEW CLASSIFIED/CLASSIFIED MGMT/CONFIDENTIAL STAFF 
 None 
   
 
III. CHANGE OF STATUS 
 

A. Certificated/Administrative 
 
Nicholas Hawkins -Temporary Teacher at Valley View Charter 

Montessori 
-Now Second Year Probationary Teacher at Valley 
View Charter Montessori 
Effective August 10, 2020 
 

McKenzie Courtney -School Psychologist 
 -Reduced to .80 (from 1.00) for 2019-2020 Only 
 -Now Full Time for 2020-2021 School Year 
 -Effective August 10, 2020 

 
B. Classified  

None 
 
 

IV. TEMPORARY TEACHERS RELEASED – NOW REHIRED 
 

Kelly Schneider -Temporary Teacher at Valley View Charter 
Montessori 

 -Effective August 10, 2020-June 7, 2021 
 
Katherine Uhrik -Temporary Teacher at Valley View Charter 

Montessori 
 -Effective August 10, 2020-June 7, 2021 
 
Taylor Wilder -Temporary Teacher at Valley View Charter 

Montessori 
 -Effective August 10, 2020-June 7, 2021 

 
IV.  LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUEST 
 

A.  Certificated 
None 

 
B.  Classified 

 
Lacey Wolf    -Custodian at Camerado Springs Middle School 
     -Requesting unpaid leave of absence from  
     June 27, 2020 through July 31, 2020 



 
V. RESIGNATION/RETIREMENT 
 

A.  Certificated/Administrative 
None 

 
B.        Classified 

 
Curtis Kleinknight   -Custodian/Groundskeeper at Camerado Springs 
     -Effective June 1, 2020 
 



 
BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: X.1. ACTION:  BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL   
                                                                              DISTRICT SCHOOL REOPENING PLAN  
 
 
 
 
SITUATION:   The District is proposing to reopen school on August 12th, 2020. After extensive 
stakeholder input, consultation with the El Dorado County Public Health Officer, and review of 
State and Federal public health agency’s guidelines, the District is submitting a plan to reopen 
schools presuming the rate of COVID-19 continues to remain low within District boundaries. In 
the event the rate of virus significantly increases and with consultation from the El Dorado 
County Public Health Officer, the District may need to adjust the plan for more social distancing 
or close schools entirely. The District will provide all stakeholders with timely communication 
should the need to amend the plan occur.  
 
PLAN: The District is proposing to reopen schools with the precautionary measures included in 
the proposed plan.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: In order to acquire personal protective equipment as well as necessary 
cleaning tools and supplies and to provide COVID-19 related staffing, the District estimates the 
fiscal impact to be $500,000.00. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends the Board 
approve the District’s School Reopening Plan.  

Cover Sheet/06.24.20/X.1. 



 
  



 
 
 

Re-Opening Overview 
 

This plan was developed after consultation with the El Dorado County 
Public Health Officer, reference to guidelines from the CDC, California 
Department of Public Health, and the California Department of Education, 
as well as multiple meetings and surveys of stakeholders.  
 
In determining the plan of action within, the District strove to balance issues 
including the local prevalence rate (i.e. risk) of the virus, impacts on the 
student and employee experience, and impacts on home and work life.  
 
Although this plan addresses the general guidelines for reopening schools 
in Buckeye Union, the unique facilities of each site and program differences 
will lead to some variation in implementation.  
 
The plans contained within this document have been developed with the 
goal of reopening our schools using the following points of reference as 
guiding considerations:  
 

1. Protecting the health and safety of students, employees, and the 
community, in our schools, is the primary goal of the plan. 
 

2. The manner and/or degree to which CDPH safety guidance is 
followed will be informed by the local prevalence rate/risk of 
COVID-19 balanced with practical considerations such as its effect 
on student learning and well-being, impacts on employees, facility 
constraints, and fiscal implications. 
 
 
 

1 
 



 

 
3. The California Department of Public Health’s (CDPH) COVID-19 

Industry Guidance: Schools and Schools Based Programs serves 
as a primary guide for preventing the spread of COVID-19 in our 
schools. 

 
4. The Public Health Officer for the El Dorado County Department of 

Public Health serves as an important consultant and authority for 
assessing the risk of COVID-19 transmission in our communities 
and schools. 
 

5. In the event the prevalence rate of COVID-19 increases within our 
community and/or COVID-19 emerges on school sites, the District, 
in consultation with our County Public Health Officer, will consider 
modification of the plans contained within this plan.  

 
 

General Measures 
 
Limit community entrance into and use of facility to essential 
activities.  
 
A. EDCOE extended day will provide limited day care on each site. 

 
B. Parent volunteers will not be utilized in classrooms.  

 
C. Parent gatherings will not occur before or after school. Special 

events (e.g. back to school night) will need to occur remotely. 

 
 

2 
 



 

Promote Healthy Hygiene Practices 
 
Teach and reinforce washing hands, avoiding contact with one's 
eyes, nose, and mouth, and covering coughs and sneezes among 
students and staff.  

  
A. Foam sanitizer will be available in all offices, classrooms, lunch 

areas, and near play structures.  
B. All employees and students will be provided with a plastic face 

shield. Cloth face coverings will be provided to all employees upon 
request. Non-surgical masks will be available in front offices.  

C. Teachers, School Nurses, and Health Clerks shall provide 
developmentally appropriate instruction to students regarding the 
hygiene practices necessary to stem the spread of the virus.  

D. Teachers shall ensure all students wash their hands using hand 
sanitizer or soap and water whenever entering and leaving the 
room.  

E. Students shall be taught and prompted to wash their hands using 
sanitizer or soap and water prior to eating, after coughing or 
sneezing, and before and after using the restroom.  

F. All service providers will model healthy hygiene practices for 
students including washing hands when entering the classroom. 

G. Students will be encouraged to use cloth face coverings or a 
plastic face shield in the classroom. They are most essential when 
physical distancing of 6 ft. is not practicable. A face covering is 
mandatory for students riding buses.  

H. All employees are encouraged to wear face coverings. They are 
most essential when physical distancing of 6 ft. is not practicable.  

I. Food-service workers shall use gloves and face coverings 
whenever interacting with students.  

J. All members of the public entering school offices are required to 
wear a face covering.  

3 
 



 

 
Intensify Cleaning, Disinfection, 

and Ventilation 
 
A. School facilities and buses will be disinfected each day using 

electrostatic emitters with FDA approved cleaning solutions. 
B. All drinking fountains will be turned off, and students will be 

encouraged to bring a water bottle that can be filled at a classroom 
sink.  

C. Parents may supply their children with cleaning wipes of their 
choice. The District is prohibited from providing cleaning wipes to 
students.  

D. HVAC systems will be set to maximize circulation of air from 
outside buildings.  

E. Attempts will be made to limit use of shared objects/materials, 
when practical. Handwashing will be required prior to use of 
playground equipment.  

 
 

Implementing Distancing Inside and 
Outside the Classroom 

 
The District’s facilities do not allow for strict implementation of  
social distancing at 6 ft. Given the current low prevalence rate of  
COVID-19 within El Dorado County and the Buckeye Union  
School District’s Boundaries, and the implication for disruption to 
parent work and that students will lose educational opportunity if 
physical distancing is implemented (See Introduction Above),  
 

4 
 



 

 
The District has determined it will begin the school year without 
physical distancing.  

 
Should the rate of virus within District Boundaries increase to the 
point that the El Dorado County Office of Public Health indicates that 
operating without physical distancing is prohibited, a rotating cohort 
(i.e. every other day) model or full-time distance learning model will 
be implemented.  

 
A. Parents of TK, K, and 1st grade students will have access to walk 

students to classrooms while practicing social distancing of six feet 
from other children and parents and wearing a face covering. 
Parents of grades 2-5 students are strongly requested to remain in 
vehicles at drop off and pick up.  

B. Visitors entering the front office must maintain 6 ft. of social 
distance and wear a face covering. Some offices can only 
accommodate 1 visitor at a time.  

C. Meetings between parents and employees should be conducted 
remotely whenever practical. In-person meeting participants must 
wear a face covering and practice social distancing of 6 ft.  

D. During elementary morning line-up, classes will be socially 
distanced. Students will be distanced, when lining up, to the extent 
practicable.  

E. Front offices will be provided with protective shields at counters 
where employees engage with the public.  

F. At middle schools, a block schedule will be implemented in order 
to reduce the number of students using rooms, each day, and to 
limit the number of students teachers come in contact with each 
day. Schedules are being created to reduce mixing of student 
cohorts. 

G. Community organizations will have limited access to facilities 
outside of school hours. Classrooms will not be available for use.  

5 
 



 

 
H. Gatherings such as assemblies, field trips, and competitive athletic 

events will not occur.  
I. Students will be encouraged to socially distance to the extent 

practicable while eating lunch.  
 

Limit Sharing 
 

There are many materials that are typically shared within classrooms. To 
the extent practicable, sharing should be limited. In the event materials are 
to be shared, students must wash their hands prior to sharing. Some 
materials can be practically wiped down (e.g., P.E. and Recess Equipment) 
each day.  
 

Train All Staff and Educate Families 
 

Training and regular communications regarding the following topics will 
occur: 
 

● Sanitation practices 
● Physical distancing 
● Face coverings 
● Screening practices 
● COVID-19 symptom identification 
● Proper use, removal, and washing of 

cloth face coverings.  
 
Signage will be posted throughout the site to 
remind students, employees, and the public of the 
practices that will minimize the possibility of 
COVID-19 spreading on campuses. 

6 
 



 

 

Check for Signs and Symptoms 
 

A. Employees will attest daily that they do not have COVID-19 and 
that they do not have a fever with co-related symptoms.  
 

B. Teachers will conduct visual wellness checks and see that 
students who do not appear well receive a temperature check by 
the health clerk or school nurse. 
 

C. Any confirmed or suspected cases of COVID-19 will be 
immediately reported to the El Dorado County of Public Health.  

 

Plan for When a Staff Member, Child, 
or Visitor Becomes Sick 

 
A. Isolation rooms will be identified at each school site to separate 

anyone with symptoms of COVID-19. 
 

B. Any individual that requires isolation shall wear a face covering as 
they await transport to home or to a hospital.  
 

C. Parents are required to immediately pick students up who are 
displaying COVID-19 symptoms.  
 

D. If notified that an individual has COVID-19, the El Dorado Public 
Health Department will assist with contact tracing and further  
testing of individuals that have been in contact with the confirmed 
case.  

7 
 



 

 
E. If notified that an individual has COVID-19, the El Dorado Public 

Health Department will provide guidance on when that person 
should return to work or school. 
 

F. Out of an abundance of caution, the District is requesting that 
parents keep students home for 48 hours after the student has had 
a fever. If the fever is suspected to be or is associated with 
COVID-19, then G. below applies. 
 

G. Per CDC criteria to discontinue home isolation, students and 
employees that have or suspect they have COVID-19 should stay 
home for 3 days with no fever, symptoms have improved, and 10 
days since symptoms first appeared.  

 

Considerations for Partial  
or Total Closure 

 
In the event that COVID-19 is confirmed on a school site, the El Dorado 
County Department of Public Health will be immediately contacted by the 
District Superintendent or a designee for guidance regarding the need for 
closure.  
 
Options for closure may range from 3-5 days to indefinite. A closure may 
impact single sites or the entire District. Again, Public Health will provide 
guidance.  
 
In the event of a closure, teachers will be prepared to shift to providing 
Distance Learning that incorporates a combination of direct instruction and 
independent learning activities.  

 

8 
 



 
BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: X.2. ACTION:  BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL   
                                                                              DISTRICT DISTANCE LEARNING PLAN  
 
 
SITUATION:  Due to concerns regarding COVID-19, some families would like to continue with 
Distance Learning in the 2020-2021 school year. As a result, the District has developed a 
program that would accommodate this interest.  
 
 
PLAN: The District would implement the Distance Learning Plan for interested families in the 
coming year.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Acquisition of a Learning Management System and staffing costs associated 
with the program will vary based upon the number of enrolled students. The District will receive 
average daily attendance to offset these costs. However, if the District is unable to reassign 
currently employed teachers and must then hire new teachers, costs would be incurred. As a 
result, the District is exploring the possibility of partnering with neighboring school districts to 
achieve economies of scale.  
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the District’s Distance Learning Plan. 
 
 
 

Cover Sheet/06.24.20/X.2. 



 
 

BUSD Distance Learning Program: Full Year Option 
 
Who is the program designed for? 

● Families who wish to have their student learn FROM HOME instead of returning to the classroom. 
● Kindergarten-5th and 6th-8th grade students. 

 
What is the program? 

● Comprehensive education supplanting in-class learning. 
● A full year focus on grade level California Content Standards. 
● An assigned Remote Learning Teacher will monitor student progress on a daily basis. 
● An assigned Remote Learning Teacher will provide daily small group and/or individualized instruction.  
● Contact between student and Remote Learning Teacher will be 90-120 minutes a day. 
● Parents will serve as at home learning coaches supporting daily learning. 
● Daily attendance is required. 

 
● Academic Learning: 

○ Asynchronous learning: Learning with parent support through a District provided Learning 
Management System with students watching videos, completing online assignments, and 
uploading assignments for teacher review.  

■ Kindergarten-5th Grade: Learning Management System for instruction in all core areas: 
ELA, Math, Science, Social Studies. 

■ 6-8 grade: Learning Management System for instruction (ELA, Math--through Geometry, 
Integrated Science, Social Studies, Spanish, Electives). 

■ Sample Daily Schedule:

 
 

○ Synchronous learning: Daily, LIVE online direct instruction, differentiated support, interaction 
around content material, small group sessions facilitated by the BUSD teacher. 

■ Zoom/Google Meeting 



● Small group, individualized instruction via Zoom/Google Meet. 
● Teacher and/or class follow up discussions. 
● Targeted, differentiated support based on daily monitoring of student progress by 

the BUSD teacher. 
● Community building. 

 
● Social/Emotional and Behavioral Learning: 

○ Daily check in regarding emotional well being 
○ Follow the essential agreements for online learning 
○ Self-Reflection on own learning through a learning log 

 
Materials necessary for Remote Learning: 

● Reliable Internet access 
● Chromebook/laptop enabled with: 

○ Google Chrome 
○ Webcam (for zoom/google meeting with class/teacher) 

 



 
BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: X.3. ACTION:  COVID-19 MIDDLE SCHOOL 

BLOCK SCHEDULE IMPLEMENTATION 
 
 
SITUATION: California Department of Health guidelines encourage Districts to reduce the 
movement of students across facility spaces and to avoid mixing cohorts of students. This is 
particularly challenging in a middle school environment where students typically move to a new 
room each period and often to a new cohort.  
 
PLAN: In order to diminish the possibility of COVID-19 spreading on middle school campuses, 
each middle school program will implement a block schedule that will reduce the number of 
student contacts teachers have each day and limit the number of classroom moves that 
students make each day.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
None.  
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:  
 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve implementation of the block schedule at 
each middle school for the 2020-2021 school year.  
 

Cover Sheet/06.24.20/X.3. 





Block Schedule RHMS 2020-21  
(calendar linked here) 
 

A Day 
Schedule 

 Start time End time 
 

Period 
length 

Passing 
time 

1 7:50 AM 8:15 AM 25 4 

2 8:19 AM 9:55 AM 96 4 

3* (+ lunch) 9:59 AM 12:16 PM 137 4 

4 12:20 PM 1:56 PM 96 2 

1 1:58 PM 2:04 PM 6 0 

B Day 
Schedule 

    Period 
length 

Passing 
time 

1 7:50 AM 8:15 AM 25 4 

5 8:19 AM 9:55 AM 96 4 

6* (+ lunch) 9:59 AM 12:16 PM 137 4 

7 12:20 PM 1:56 PM 96 2 

1 1:58 PM 2:04 PM 6 0 

*1st Lunch--9:59-10:34; 2nd Lunch--11:41-12:16  
(3 minutes built in before and after each lunch for passing time) 
End-of-day return to Per. 1 is for Chromebook return 
 
 

Wednesday 
Schedule 

Start time End time Period 
length 

Passing 
time 

1 7:50 8:03 13 3 

2 8:06 8:41 40 4 

3 8:45 9:25 40 4 

4 9:29 10:09 40 4 

5* (+ lunch) 10:13 11:33 80 4 

6 11:37 12:17 40 4 

7 12:21 1:01 40 2 

1 1:04 1:10 6 0 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/165VrgKCUOXZ08hsdnNAj3QlqPXfw7g5y/view?usp=sharing


*1st Lunch--10:13-10:48; 2nd Lunch--10:58-11:33  
(3 minutes built in for passing time back from lunch and to lunch in the middle of period 5) 
 
Schedule below needs to be different because it won’t fall on an early release Wednesday. 

Short Week/Widow Block Day 
Schedule (Mon or Fri off or 
minimum day causing a 
widow block day)** 

Start time End time Period 
length 

Passing 
time 

1 7:50 8:15 25 3 

2 8:19 9:05 46 4 

3 9:09 9:55 46 4 

4 9:59 10:45 46 4 

5* (+ lunch) 10:49 12:16 87 4 

6 12:20 1:06 46 4 

7 1:10 1:56 46 2 

1 1:58 2:04 6 0 

 
*1st Lunch--10:49-11:24; 2nd Lunch--11:41-12:16  
(2 minutes built in before and after each lunch for passing time) 
**On a four-day week, block days would remain in place where possible; if one block day is a 
holiday or I-Day, its paired block day (widow) would use this schedule. For example, if we had a 
Monday holiday, Tuesday would use this schedule, and the rest of the week would be the usual 
Wednesday and then the Th/Fri block days. If we had a Friday off, Thursday would use this 
schedule, and Mon/Tues would be block days, and Wed would be the usual. 
 
 

Minimum Day 
Schedule 
(widow = all 
periods) 

Start time End time Period 
length 

Passing 
time 

1 7:50 7:56 6 3 

2 7:59 8:30 31 4 

3 8:34 9:05 31 4 

4 9:09 9:40 31 4 

5 9:44 10:15 31 4 

6 10:19 10:50 31 4 

7 10:54 11:25 31 4 



1 11:29 11:35 6 0 

Lunch 11:36 12:00   

 
 

Minimum 
Day--A Day 
Schedule 

 Start time End time 
 

Period 
length 

Passing 
time 

1 7:50 7:56 6 3 

2 7:59  9:06  67 4 

3 9:10  10:17  67 4 

4 10:21  11:28  67 2 

1 11:30 11:36 6 0 

Lunch 11:36 12:00   

Minimum 
Day--B Day 
Schedule 

    Period 
length 

Passing 
time 

1 7:50 7:56 6 3 

5 7:59  9:06  67 4 

6 9:10  10:17  67 4 

7 10:21  11:28  67 2 

1 11:30 11:36 6 0 

Lunch 11:36 12:00   

 
 
Rationale: 

Having four block days per week significantly reduces the number of human contacts 
that teachers and students absorb in each week. We’ve opted not to block and alternate 
Wednesdays for the following reason: 

While this sort of schedule (above) seems convoluted, for middle school teachers it is 
the most practical way to ensure that their students in different sections have the same number 
of class meetings with the same number of instructional minutes per meeting per week. If we 
were to alternate blocked Wednesdays every other week, teachers would have an A group and 
a B group on different learning schedules half the time. This essentially doubles the planning 
time required of teachers. For teachers who teach different subjects or levels in a subject, the 
problem is compounded. 



Similarly, if we were to simply create a Wednesday block to be used on four-day weeks, 
those kids on that Wed block would have fewer instructional minutes in that week, which is 
highly problematic for teachers (for the same reasons stated above). 

 
 



Proposed VVCM Middle School Block Schedule  

A Day Schedule (M/Th)  Start time End time Period length Passing time 

P9 (Band) 7:30AM 7:58AM 28 2 

P0 “focus” 5/15 split 8:00AM 8:05AM 5 3 

P1 8:08AM 9:47AM 99 3 

P2 9:50 AM 11:29AM 99 3 

(CB Drop off to P3) 11:31AM 11:33AM 2 0 

P7 Lunch  11:33AM 12:13PM 40 3 

P3  12:16PM 1:53PM 97 3 

P8 (CB return/ATL) 1:57PM 2:12PM 15 0 

B Day Schedule (T/F)       

P9 (Band) 7:30AM 7:58AM 28 2 

P0 “focus” 8:00AM 8:05AM 5 3 

P4 8:08AM 9:47AM 99 3 

P5 9:50 AM 11:29AM 99 3 

(CB Drop off to P6) 11:31AM 11:33AM 2 0 

P7 Lunch  11:33AM 12:13PM 40 3 

P6 12:16PM 1:53PM 97 3 

P8 (CB return/ATL) 1:57PM 2:12PM 15 0 

AB Wed Schedule     

P9 (Band) 7:30AM 7:58AM 28 2 

P0 “focus” 5/7 split 8:00AM 8:05AM 5 0 

P1 8:05AM 8:45AM 40 3 

P2 8:48AM 9:28AM 40 3 

P3 9:31AM 10:11AM 40 3 

P4 10:14AM 10:54AM 40 3 

P5 10:57AM 11:37AM 40 3 

(CB Drop off to P6) 11:40AM 11:42AM 2 0 



P7 Lunch  11:42AM 12:22PM 40 3 

P6 12:25PM 1:05PM 40 3 

P8 (CB return/ATL) 1:08PM 1:15PM 7 0 

 
“Alternate” Schedule 
Schedule below needs to be different because it won’t fall on an early release Wednesday. 

Short Week/Alternate Block Day 
Schedule (Mon or Fri off causing an 
Alternate block day)** 

Start time End time Period length Passing time 

P9 (Band) 7:30AM 7:58AM 28 2 

P0 “focus” 7/14 split 8:00 8:07 7 0 

P1 8:07 8:55 48 3 

P2 8:58 9:46 48 3 

P3 9:49 10:37 48 3 

P4 10:40 11:28 48 3 

(CB Drop off to P5) 11:31 11:33 2 0 

P7 Lunch 11:33 12:13 40 3 

P5 12:16 1:04 48 3 

P6 1:07 1:55 48 3 

P8 (CB return/ATL) 1:58 2:12 14 0 

 
-2 minutes for period 5 (A) to allow students to go drop off their chromebooks prior to lunch. 
After their lunch they would go back to period 5 for the total class time minus 2 minutes.  
 
**On a four-day week, block days would remain in place where possible; if one block day is a 
holiday or I-Day, its paired block day (Alternate) would use this schedule. For example, if we 
had a Monday holiday, Tuesday would use this schedule, and the rest of the week would be the 
usual Wednesday and then the Th/Fri block days. If we had a Friday off, Thursday would use 
this schedule, and Mon/Tues would be block days, and Wed would be the usual. 
 
Rationale: 

Having four block days per week significantly reduces the number of human contacts 
that teachers and students absorb in each week. We’ve opted not to block and alternate 
Wednesdays for the following reason: 

While this sort of schedule (above) seems convoluted, for middle school teachers it is 
the most practical way to ensure that their students in different sections have the same number 
of class meetings with the same number of instructional minutes per meeting per week. If we 
were to alternate blocked Wednesdays every other week, teachers would have an A group and 



a B group on different learning schedules half the time. This essentially doubles the planning 
time required of teachers. For teachers who teach different subjects or levels in a subject, the 
problem is compounded. 

Similarly, if we were to simply create a Wednesday block to be used on four-day weeks, 
those kids on that Wed block would have fewer instructional minutes in that week, which is 
highly problematic for teachers (for the same reasons stated above). 
 
 

 
Minimum Day Middle School 
 

Start time End time Period length Passing time 

P9 (Band) 7:30AM 7:58AM 28 2 

P0 “focus” 7/10 split 8:00 8:07 7 0 

P1 8:07 8:39 32 3 

P2 8:42 9:14 32 3 

P3 9:17 9:49 32 3 

P4 9:52 10:24 32 3 

P5 10:27 10:59 32 3 

P6 11:02 11:34 32 3 

P8 (CB Return/ATL) 11:37 11:47 10 3 

P7 (Lunch)  11:47 12:07 20 0 

 
 
 
 
On AB (students go to every period)  Wednesdays: 

 
● We want to be able to schedule Period 3 and 6 students to attend Spanish one week, 

but PE the next 
● We want to Period1, Period 2, Period 4, Period 5 students to attend Spanish one week, 

but PE the following week 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Cover Sheet/06.24.20/X.4. 

BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: X.4.  ACTION:  COVID-19 Operations 

 Written Report for Buckeye Union 
 School District 

 
 
SITUATION:    
 
On April 23, 2020 Governor Newsom issued an Executive Order (EO-N-56-20) that modified the 
Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) deadline. The order moves the deadline for the 
Governing Board to approve the 2020-2021 LCAP plan and the budget overview for parents 
from July 1, 2020 to December 15, 2020.  As a condition for the shift the district was required 
to write a COVID-19 Operations Written Report that addresses the following: 
The changes that have been made in response to the school closures due to COVID-19. 

 The major impacts the closures have had on our students and families. 

 A description of how we are meeting the needs of unduplicated students (English 
Learners, Economically Disadvantaged and Foster Youth) during the school closure 
which must include a description of how we have: 

o Delivered high-quality distance learning opportunities. 

o Provided school meals safely. 

o Arranged for supervision of students during ordinary school hours.  
 
PLAN: 
 
The Plan is to have the Board adopt the proposed COVID-19 Operations Written Report along 
with the Adopted Budget, in lieu of the annually developed Local Control and Accountability 
Plan. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the COVID-19 Operations Written Report 
for the Buckeye Union School District as presented. 
 
 



2020-21 LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Union Elementary School District Page 1 of 2

 

COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Union Elementary School 
District 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) 
Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone Date of Adoption 

Buckeye Union Elementary School 
District            

David Roth, Ph.D. , Superintendent; 
916-985--2183 Ext. 1012           
droth@buckeyeusd.org 

droth@buckeyeusd.org           
530-677-2261 ext. 1012 

         

 
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of the 
changes your LEA has put in place. LEAs are strongly encouraged to provide descriptions that do not exceed 300 words. 
Changes to Program Offerings 

Provide an overview explaining the changes to program offerings that the LEA has made in response to school closures to address the 
COVID-19 emergency and the major impacts of the closures on students and families. 
 

During school closures, the overwhelming majority of our students were provided computer based distance learning opportunities that 
consisted of both direct instruction and independent study. Students were responsible for daily and weekly assignments provided by their 
classroom teacher(s). Teachers were available daily to support students with individual needs. For those families without sufficient 
technology in the home, the District provided home access to a Chromebook and a hot spot. In some cases, families requested printed work 
packets as internet access is limited in some of our more rural parts of the District. Some parents/guardians had limited experience using 
technology. In such instances teachers, principals, and/or IT support provided assistance with getting set up. Families reported feeling 
positively supported by our educators; however, many parents also reported that it was a great challenge for them to manage overseeing 
their student's learning while working from home.         

 
Meeting Needs of English Learner, Foster Youth and Low-Income Students 

Provide a description of how the LEA is meeting the needs of its English learners, foster youth and low-income students. 
 

We met the needs of English learners by providing direct instruction and independent study opportunities. Our EL Coordinator communicated 
with EL Teachers and families throughout. As needed, students in all three subgroups were provided home access to a computer and a hot 
spot as needed. Intervention teachers continued to provide instructional support to students and our Title I Coordinator ensured that families 
and teachers were well supported when challenges arose. For some families, digital access was not possible and the site provided printed 
learning packets. Teachers and principals monitored all students for engagement and anytime it appeared students were not participating 
with regularity, calls were made to the home in order to determine how to best support the family and student. The District provided free 
breakfast an lunch to anyone in need while schools were closed. Over 48,000 meals were served.         

 
Delivering High-Quality Distance Learning Opportunities 



2020-21 LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Union Elementary School District Page 2 of 2

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to continue delivering high-quality distance learning opportunities. 
 

The District has taken feedback from teachers and families about successes and challenges of distance learning. This has resulted in 
refinements to how digital tools are used to support students and adjustments to amount of direct instruction and assignments have been 
made. As a result of these experiences, the District will offer a distance learning program that is specifically articulated, in the fall, for families 
who are interested.         

 
Providing School Meals/Maintaining Social Distancing Practices 

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to provide school meals while maintaining social distancing practices. 
 

The District quickly established a grab and go model of providing meals. Initially, we set up a daily pick up schedule; however, within a few 
weeks, we transitioned to a one time per week pick up of a full week's worth of meals. Over 48,000 meals have been served.         

 
Supervision of Students During Ordinary School Hours 

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to arrange for supervision of students during ordinary school hours. 
 

The District did not provide supervision of students during ordinary school hours.         



Cover Sheet/06.24.20/X.5. 

BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM #:X.5.  ACTION:  COVID-19 Operations 

 Written Report for Charter Montessori, 
 Valley View Campus 

 
 
SITUATION:    
 
On April 23, 2020 Governor Newsom issued an Executive Order (EO-N-56-20) that modified the 
Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) deadline. The order moves the deadline for the 
governing board to approve the 2020-2021 LCAP plan and the budget overview for parents 
from July 1, 2020 to December 15, 2020.  As a condition for the shift the district was required 
to write a COVID-19 Operations Written Report that addresses the following: 
The changes that have been made in response to the school closures due to COVID-19. 

 The major impacts the closures have had on our students and families. 

 A description of how we are meeting the needs of unduplicated students (English 
Learners, Economically Disadvantaged and Foster Youth) during the school closure 
which must include a description of how we have: 

o Delivered high-quality distance learning opportunities. 

o Provided school meals safely. 

o Arranged for supervision of students during ordinary school hours.  
 
PLAN: 
 
The Plan is to have the Board adopt the proposed COVID-19 Operations Written Report along 
with the Adopted Budget, in lieu of the annually developed Local Control and Accountability 
Plan. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the COVID-19 Operations Written Report 
for the Charter Montessori, Valley View Campus as presented. 
 
 



2020-21 LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Union Elementary School District Page 2 of 3

 

COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Union Elementary School 
District 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) 
Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone Date of Adoption 

Buckeye Union Elementary School 
District            

Paul Stewart           
Principal 

pstewart@buckeyeusd.org           
916-939-9640 ex-3310 

         

 
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of the 
changes your LEA has put in place. LEAs are strongly encouraged to provide descriptions that do not exceed 300 words. 
Changes to Program Offerings 

Provide an overview explaining the changes to program offerings that the LEA has made in response to school closures to address the 
COVID-19 emergency and the major impacts of the closures on students and families. 
 

During school closures, the overwhelming majority of our students were provided computer based distance learning opportunities that 
consisted of both direct instruction and independent study. Students were responsible for daily and weekly assignments provided by their 
classroom teacher(s). Teachers were available daily to support students with individual needs. For those families without sufficient 
technology in the home, the District provided home access to a Chromebook and a hot spot. In some cases, families requested printed work 
packets as internet access is limited in some of our more rural parts of the District. Some parents/guardians had limited experience using 
technology. In such instances teachers, principals, and/or IT support provided assistance with getting set up. Families reported feeling 
positively supported by our educators; however, many parents also reported that it was a great challenge for them to manage overseeing 
their student's learning while working from home.         

 
Meeting Needs of English Learner, Foster Youth and Low-Income Students 

Provide a description of how the LEA is meeting the needs of its English learners, foster youth and low-income students. 
 

We met the needs of English learners by providing direct instruction and independent study opportunities. Our EL Coordinator communicated 
with EL Teachers and families throughout. As needed, students in all three subgroups were provided home access to a computer and a hot 
spot as needed. Intervention teachers continued to provide instructional support to students and our Title I Coordinator ensured that families 
and teachers were well supported when challenges arose. For some families, digital access was not possible and the site provided printed 
learning packets. Teachers and principals monitored all students for engagement and anytime it appeared students were not participating 
with regularity, calls were made to the home in order to determine how to best support the family and student. The District provided free 
breakfast an lunch to anyone in need while schools were closed. Over 48,000 meals were served.         

 
Delivering High-Quality Distance Learning Opportunities 



2020-21 LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Union Elementary School District Page 3 of 3

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to continue delivering high-quality distance learning opportunities. 
 

The District has taken feedback from teachers and families about successes and challenges of distance learning. This has resulted in 
refinements to how digital tools are used to support students and adjustments to amount of direct instruction and assignments have been 
made. As a result of these experiences, the District will offer a distance learning program that is specifically articulated, in the fall, for families 
who are interested.         

 
Providing School Meals/Maintaining Social Distancing Practices 

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to provide school meals while maintaining social distancing practices. 
 

The District quickly established a grab and go model of providing meals. Initially, we set up a daily pick up schedule; however, within a few 
weeks, we transitioned to a one time per week pick up of a full week's worth of meals. Over 48,000 meals have been served.         

 
Supervision of Students During Ordinary School Hours 

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to arrange for supervision of students during ordinary school hours. 
 

The District did not provide supervision of students during ordinary school hours.         



Cover Sheet/06.24.20/X.6. 

BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: X.6.  ACTION: COVID-19 Operations Written 

 Report for Buckeye Union Mandarin 
 Immersion Charter School  

 
 
SITUATION:    
 
On April 23, 2020 Governor Newsom issued an Executive Order (EO-N-56-20) that modified the 
Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) deadline. The order moves the deadline for the 
Governing Board to approve the 2020-2021 LCAP plan and the budget overview for parents 
from July 1, 2020 to December 15, 2020.  As a condition for the shift the district was required 
to write a COVID-19 Operations Written Report that addresses the following: 
The changes that have been made in response to the school closures due to COVID-19. 

 The major impacts the closures have had on our students and families. 

 A description of how we are meeting the needs of unduplicated students (English 
Learners, Economically Disadvantaged and Foster Youth) during the school closure 
which must include a description of how we have: 

o Delivered high-quality distance learning opportunities. 

o Provided school meals safely. 

o Arranged for supervision of students during ordinary school hours.  
 
PLAN: 
 
The Plan is to have the Board adopt the proposed COVID-19 Operations Written Report along 
with the Adopted Budget, in lieu of the annually developed Local Control and Accountability 
Plan. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the COVID-19 Operations Written Report 
for the Buckeye Union Mandarin Immersion Charter School as presented. 
 
 



2020-21 LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Union Elementary School District Page 1 of 2

 

COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Union Elementary School 
District 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) 
Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone Date of Adoption 

Buckeye Union Elementary School 
District            

Tracy Linyard           
Principal 

tlinyard@buckeyeusd.org           
530-677-9818 ext. 2110 

         

 
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of the 
changes your LEA has put in place. LEAs are strongly encouraged to provide descriptions that do not exceed 300 words. 
Changes to Program Offerings 

Provide an overview explaining the changes to program offerings that the LEA has made in response to school closures to address the 
COVID-19 emergency and the major impacts of the closures on students and families. 
 

During school closures, the overwhelming majority of our students were provided computer based distance learning opportunities that 
consisted of both direct instruction and independent study. Students were responsible for daily and weekly assignments provided by their 
classroom teacher(s). Teachers were available daily to support students with individual needs. For those families without sufficient 
technology in the home, the District provided home access to a Chromebook and a hot spot. In some cases, families requested printed work 
packets as internet access is limited in some of our more rural parts of the District. Some parents/guardians had limited experience using 
technology. In such instances teachers, principals, and/or IT support provided assistance with getting set up. Families reported feeling 
positively supported by our educators; however, many parents also reported that it was a great challenge for them to manage overseeing 
their student's learning while working from home.         

 
Meeting Needs of English Learner, Foster Youth and Low-Income Students 

Provide a description of how the LEA is meeting the needs of its English learners, foster youth and low-income students. 
 

We met the needs of English learners by providing direct instruction and independent study opportunities. Our EL Coordinator communicated 
with EL Teachers and families throughout. As needed, students in all three subgroups were provided home access to a computer and a hot 
spot as needed. Intervention teachers continued to provide instructional support to students and our Title I Coordinator ensured that families 
and teachers were well supported when challenges arose. For some families, digital access was not possible and the site provided printed 
learning packets. Teachers and principals monitored all students for engagement and anytime it appeared students were not participating 
with regularity, calls were made to the home in order to determine how to best support the family and student. The District provided free 
breakfast an lunch to anyone in need while schools were closed. Over 48,000 meals were served.         

 
Delivering High-Quality Distance Learning Opportunities 



2020-21 LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Union Elementary School District Page 2 of 2

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to continue delivering high-quality distance learning opportunities. 
 

The District has taken feedback from teachers and families about successes and challenges of distance learning. This has resulted in 
refinements to how digital tools are used to support students and adjustments to amount of direct instruction and assignments have been 
made. As a result of these experiences, the District will offer a distance learning program that is specifically articulated, in the fall, for families 
who are interested.         

 
Providing School Meals/Maintaining Social Distancing Practices 

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to provide school meals while maintaining social distancing practices. 
 

The District quickly established a grab and go model of providing meals. Initially, we set up a daily pick up schedule; however, within a few 
weeks, we transitioned to a one time per week pick up of a full week's worth of meals. Over 48,000 meals have been served.         

 
Supervision of Students During Ordinary School Hours 

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to arrange for supervision of students during ordinary school hours. 
 

The District did not provide supervision of students during ordinary school hours.         



Coversheet/X.7./6.24.20 

BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: X.7. Determination of Use of Education 

Protection Account Funds for 2020/21 
 
SITUATION: 
 
As a result of the passage of Proposition 30 in November 2012 and the passage of Proposition 
55, which added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California Constitution effective November 8, 
2016 (commencing 1/1/2018), sales and income tax rates were temporarily increased and an 
Education Protection Account (EPA) was created in the state General Fund to receive and 
disburse the additional tax revenues to local educational agencies (LEA’s). 
 
The amount received by each district, county office of education or charter school will be based 
on their proportionate share of the statewide local control funding grants with a corresponding 
reduction to the LEA’s state aid.  The combined total of local property taxes and EPA does not 
exceed an LEA’s or charter schools local control funding entitlement.   
 
Proposition 30 language requires that: 
 

The district governing board make EPA spending determinations in an open session of a 
public meeting 
 
Funds shall not be used for the salaries and benefits of administrators or any other 
administrative cost 
 
The district must annually post on its website an accounting of how much money was 
received from EPA and how that money was spent 

 
PLAN: 
The plan is to have the Board hear from the public, discuss and adopt the attached Resolution 
to approve the use of funding as follows: 
 
Total estimated EPA funding of $5,546,363 is to be expended in 2020-21 in functions 1000-
7999 and will be used for instructional purposes. 
 
IMPACT:   
There is no fiscal impact to the district.  Instructional salaries will be shifted from state aide 
local control funding grant funds to EPA funds. 
 
LONG RANGE GOAL: 
District Goal #2: Maintain Fiscal Integrity & Accountability of the District  
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board take public comments, discuss and adopt the 
attached Resolution to approve the use of funding as described. 



1 

 

BEFORE THE 
GOVERNING BOARD 

OF THE 
BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
2020-2021 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-18 

 
WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012; 

 
WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California Constitution effective 

November 7, 2012 (sun setting 12/31/2017), and Proposition 55 Article XIII, Section 36 to the California 
Constitution effective November 8, 2016 (commencing 01/01/2018); 
 

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General Fund an Education 
Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes 
imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(f); 
 

WHEREAS, before June 30
th 

of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate the total amount of 
additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant 
to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next 
fiscal year; 
 

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously appropriated for the 
support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and community college districts; 
 

WHEREAS, the District shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the 
Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction;  
 

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending determinations with respect to 
monies received from the Education Protection Account in open session of a public meeting of the governing 
board;  
 

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be used for salaries or 
benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;  
 

WHEREAS, each school district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an 
accounting of how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that money was 
spent;  
 

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of school districts and 
charter schools shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection Account have 
been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution;  
 

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit 
requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and shall not 
be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article XIII, Section 36. 



2 

 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  That the above recitals are all true and correct.  
 
Section 2. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent as required by Article XIII, 
Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money will be spent shall be made in open session of a 
public meeting of the governing board of the Buckeye Union School District;  

 
Section 3. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California Constitution, the governing board of 
the Buckeye Union School District has determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection 
Act as set forth in Attachment A. 
. 
Passed and Adopted by roll call vote this 24th day of June 2020 by the following vote: 
 
      AYES: 
     NOES: 
 ABSENT: 
            ABSTAIN: 
     ___________________________________________ 

BRENDA HANSON-SMITH, PH.D. 
President, Governing Board 

 
 
I, David Roth, Ph.D., Secretary of the Governing Board of the Buckeye Union School District, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by the Governing Board at its meeting 
held on June 24, 2020. 

 
___________________________________________ 
DAVID ROTH, PH.D. 
Secretary, Governing Board 



3 

 

ATTACHMENT “A” 
2020-21 Education Protection Account Program by Resource Report Expenditures by Function – Detail 
 
 

 



Cover Sheet/6.24.20 

BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #: X.8.    ACTION: 
2020/2021 Budget Adoption 

 
SITUATION: 
 
Estimates of the District’s financial operation must be approved prior to spending money beginning July 1st. 
(Education Code §42127)   If a budget is not adopted and submitted to the County Office of Education, no 
expenditures can be made or payroll processed.  A Public Hearing on the draft 2020-2021 Proposed 
Budget was held on Wednesday, June 10, 2020, at which time all interested persons were given the 
opportunity to address the Board concerning the proposed budget and in compliance with SB 858 the 
district provided, at the public hearing, the following information: 

 The minimum reserve level required in each year; 

 The amount of assigned and unassigned end fund balances that exceeds the minimum in each 
year; and 

 Reasons for reserves being greater than the minimum 
 
It is significant to note that the primary source of revenue for the District’s 2020-2021 proposed budget 

is funding from the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).   The LCFF was fully implemented in 2018-

19.   

 

It is estimated that for the 2020-2021 fiscal year, the District will receive a total of $3,204,020 in LCFF 

funding and $43,181,289 in total funding from all revenue sources.   The District’s proposed budget 

has been built using the best information available at this time. The State revenues are based on the 

Governor’s May 2020 revised proposed budget.    The key planning factors incorporated into the 

Proposed Budget and MYPs are listed below: 

 

Planning Factor 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 

Statutory COLA (DOF) 
Base Grant Proration Factor 
Effective Change in LCFF 

2.31% 
-10% 

-7.92% 

2.48% 
-12.178% 

0.00% 

3.26% 
-14.95% 

0.00% 

STRS Employer Statutory Rates   16.15%  16.02%  18.10% 

PERS Employer Projected Rates (May 2020)  20.70%  22.84% 25.50% 

Lottery – Unrestricted per ADA $153 $153 $153 

Lottery – Proposition 20 per ADA $54 $54 $54 

Mandated Block Grant for Districts – K-8 per ADA $32.18 $32.18 $32.18 

Mandated Block Grant for Charters – K-8 per ADA $16.86 $16.86 $16.86 

Routine Restricted Maintenance Account Equal or 
greater than 
3% of total 

GF 
expenditures 

Equal or 
greater than 
3% of total 

GF 
expenditures 

Equal or 
greater than 
3% of total 

GF 
expenditures 

 

Revenue and Expenditure assumptions are detailed in the budget document and presentation, a copy of 
which can be located on the District website and is available for inspection at the District Office.  
 
PLAN: 
The plan is for the Board to adopt a balanced budget for the 2020/2021 fiscal year, to commit to 
maintaining a balanced budget and to preserve a fully funded reserve in 2021/2022 and 2022/2023.  The 



Cover Sheet/6.24.20 

multi-year projection included with the Adopted Budget serves to assist the District in making the 
determination that it is able to meet the financial obligations for the current fiscal year and the next two 
fiscal years. The multiyear budget projections show that the District will be able to maintain the minimum 
economic reserve of 3% and the additional Board reserve of 1% for the 2020-21 school year only and 
thereafter 3% in, 2021-22 and 2022-23 budget years but only after implementation of a Budget Stabilization 
Plan that will reduce expenditures by approximately $3 million dollars in the current and next two fiscal 
years.    

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
General Fund expenditure appropriations of approximately $46,120,725. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board adopt a balanced budget for the 2020/2021 fiscal year, to 
commit to maintaining a balanced budget and to preserve a fully funded reserve in 2021/2022 and 
2022/2023. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  











































Coversheet/X.9./6.24.20 

BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: X.9.  ACTION ITEM: Consideration of 

 Material Revision to the Cottonwood 
 School Charter Petition 

SITUATION: 
 
The Cottonwood School is authorized by the Buckeye Union School District as an 
independent charter school established in July 2017 to serve students in TK through12th 
grade for a term of five (5) years commencing on July 1, 2017 and ending on June 30, 
2023.  On or about May 14, 2020, the Buckeye Union School District received a request 
for a Material Revision to essentially authorize the Cottonwood School to: (a) make its current 
temporary location of 7006 Rossmore Lane, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 its permanent location; 
(b) revises its projected enrollment in its Petition to provide:    
 
  9-12th Homeschool Program:  Approximately 2430 
  In-Seat Program:     2019-2020 School Year:  9 
      2020-2021 School Year:  50 
      2021-2022 School Year:  70 
      2022-2023 School Year: 120 
 
       
(c) to remove all references to Inspire Corporation as Inspire Corporation no longer performs 

any functions on behalf of The Cottonwood School; and (d) pursuant to Education Code 
Section 47607(a) (2) Cottonwood School also revised its current Charter Petition to 
bring its Petition current with any law applicable to charter schools that has been 
passed since Cottonwood School’s last approval from the District. 

 
PLAN: 
To have the Board hold a Public Hearing and approve the request of The Cottonwood 
School to approve a material revision to their charter to allow The Cottonwood School 
to permanently house its program at 7006 Rossmore Ln, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762, to 
revise its enrollment projections and to make the other changes noted herein. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
None as the TK-8th grade program is only approved as a homeschool, independent 
or online program and not a seat based program. 

 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board the request of The Cottonwood School 
for a Material Revision to the Petition as presented. 
 
 



1 

 

BEFORE THE 
GOVERNING BOARD 

OF THE 
BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE MATERIAL REVISION OF THE COTTONWOOD 

SCHOOL TO ITS CHARTER PETITION 
 

RESOLUTION NO.20-19 
 

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 47600 et seq. provides for the enactment of 
the Charter Schools Act of 1992; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Cottonwood School is a Buckeye Union School District 

authorized independent charter school established in July 2018 to serve students in first 
through 8th grade in an independent study program and grades 9-12th in an in-seat 
program or in the alternative an independent study program; and  

 
WHEREAS, The Cottonwood School was granted a charter for a term of five (5) 

years commencing on July 1, 2018 and ending on June 30, 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, on or about May 14, 2020 the Buckeye Union School District 

received a request for a Material Revision to authorize The Cottonwood School to (a) 
make its current temporary location of 7006 Rossmore Lane, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 its 
permanent location; (b) revises its projected enrollment in its Petition to provide:    
 
  9-12th Homeschool Program:  Approximately 2430 
  In-Seat Program:     2019-2020 School Year:  9 
      2020-2021 School Year:  50 
      2021-2022 School Year:  70 
      2022-2023 School Year: 120 
 
       
(c) to remove all references to Inspire Corporation as Inspire Corporation no longer performs 
any functions on behalf of The Cottonwood School; and (d) pursuant to Education Code 
Section 47607(a)(2) Cottonwood School also revised its current Charter Petition to bring 
its Petition current with any law applicable to charter schools that has been passed 
since Cottonwood School’s last approval from the District; and 

 
WHEREAS, on or about May 20, 2020, the Governing Board convened a public 

hearing to comply with the provisions of Education Code Section 47605(b) and afforded 
to every interested person an opportunity to address the merits of the proposed Material 
Revision to The Cottonwood School Charter School Petition either in writing or orally; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board has considered the level of support for the 

Material Revision and has reviewed all material received regarding the request for the 
Material Revision; and 
 



2 

 

WHEREAS, approval of a Material Revision to an existing charter petition is 
governed by the standards and criteria set forth in Education Code section 47605 and 
implementing regulations contained in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE BUCKEYE UNION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  That the above recitals are all true and correct.  
 
Section 2.  That the Governing Board of the Buckeye Union School District finds and 
authorizes The Cottonwood School to (a) make its current temporary location of 7006 
Rossmore Lane, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 its permanent location; (b) revise its projected 
enrollment in its Petition to provide:    
 
  9-12th Homeschool Program:  Approximately 2430 
  In-Seat Program:     2019-2020 School Year:  9 
      2020-2021 School Year:  50 
      2021-2022 School Year:  70 
      2022-2023 School Year: 120 
 
       
(c) to remove all references to Inspire Corporation as Inspire Corporation no longer performs 
any functions on behalf of The Cottonwood School; and (d) pursuant to Education Code 
Section 47607(a)(2) Cottonwood School make the other revisions noted to bring the 
current Charter Petition current with any law applicable to charter schools that has been 
passed since Cottonwood School’s last approval from the District 
 
Section 3.    That the Governing Board further finds that: 

(a) Approving the amended Petition is consistent with sound educational 
practice; and 

(b) The amended Petition presents a reasonably comprehensive  
description of an educational program that is likely to provide 
educational benefit to its students; and 

(c) The Petitioners are demonstrably likely to successfully implement their 
program; and 

(d) The amended Petition includes all of the required affirmations; and 
(e) The amended Petition includes reasonably comprehensive description 

of the sixteen elements contained in Education Code Section 
47605(b)(5); and 

(f) The amended Petition declares that The Cottonwood School will be the 
exclusive public school employer. 

 
Section 4.    Based on the Findings of Fact stated in Section 2 and Section 3 above, 
that the Governing Board of the Buckeye Union School District approves the Material 
Revision to The Cottonwood School to allow the school to permanently relocate its 
school site to 7006 Rossmore Lane, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762. 
 
Section 5. That the original term of the charter will remain through June 30, 2023. 



3 

 

 
Section 6. The District Superintendent or the Superintendent’s designee is further 
authorized to take any further actions necessary to carry out the intent of this 
Resolution. 
 
Section 7.    In the event any section or portion of this Resolution shall be determined 
invalid or unconstitutional, such section or portion shall be deemed severable and all 
other sections or portions hereof shall remain in full force and effect.   The Board hereby 
declares that it would have passed this Resolution and each section, subsection, 
sentence, clause or phrase irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, 
subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared to be unconstitutional.  
 
Passed and Adopted by roll call vote this June 24, 2020 by the following vote: 
 
  AYES:    
 NOES:     
 ABSENT: 
 ABSTAIN: 
     ___________________________________________ 
     Brenda Hanson-Smith, Ph.D. 

President, Governing Board 
 
I, David Roth, Ph.D., Secretary of the Governing Board of the Buckeye Union School 
District, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed 
and adopted by the Governing Board at its meeting held on June 24, 2020. 
 

___________________________________________ 
David Roth, Ph.D. 
Secretary, Governing Board 



Cover Sheet/6.24.20/X.10. 

BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #: X.10.   ACTION:  Resolution No. 20-19  
  Approving the Special Tax Levy  
  Report for Fiscal Year 2020/2021  
  and Levying and Apportioning the 
  Special Tax as Provided Therein  
  for the Buckeye Union School  
  District Community Facilities  
  District No. 2007-1 (Valley View) 

 
 
 
SITUATION: 
 
The District is required to administer CFD No. 2007-1, which includes preparing 
the tax roll to be submitted to the County each year for inclusion on property tax 
bills mailed in the fall to parcel owners.  Per a letter from the County of El 
Dorado Office of Auditor-Controller dated 6/4/20, the tax roll information must 
be submitted to the El Dorado County Controller by August 31, 2020 at 5:00 pm. 
 
The Special Tax Levy Report for Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 for the 
2020/2021 fiscal year, as well as levying and apportioning the special tax 
requires the adoption of Resolution No. 20-19. 
 
PLAN: 
 
The plan is to submit Resolution No.20-19 to the Board for adoption, approving 
the Special Tax Levy Report, fiscal year 2020/2021, for Community Facilities 
District No. 2007-1 and the levying and apportioning of the special tax. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The collection of tax is estimated to be $1,625,732.96 for fiscal year 2020/2021.  
These fees are used for the acquisition and payments for the Certificates of 
Participation for construction of the Valley View Charter Montessori School. 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Superintendent recommends the Board adopt Resolution No.20-19 
approving the Special Tax Levy Report for fiscal year 2020/2021 and levying and 
apportioning the special tax. 
 



27368 Via Industria 

Suite 200 

Temecula, CA 92590 

T 951.587.3500|800.755.6864 

F 951.587.3510|888.326.6864 

 

Property Tax Information Line 

T. 866.807.6864 

 

www.willdan.com 

Buckeye Union School District 
 

Community Facilities District 
No. 2007-1 (Valley View)  

 
Special Tax Levy Report  

Fiscal Year 2020/21 
 

June 24, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

MAshley
Typewritten Text
Exhibit “A”

MAshley
Typewritten Text

MAshley
Typewritten Text



   
 

CFD No. 2007-1 Fiscal Year 2020/21 Special Tax Levy Report Page 1 of 2 

 

 Buckeye Union School District 
 Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View) 

Fiscal Year 2020/21 Special Tax Rates 
 
 

SPECIAL TAX SPREAD 
 
The following table summarizes the number of taxable units, the Maximum Tax 
and the Special Tax levy for each Phase of the District. 
 

Phase Number Taxable Units 
2020/21 

Maximum Tax 
FY 2020/21 

Special Tax Levy 

Phase 1 1,053  $1,208,590.01  $1,208,570.22  

Phase 2 315  417,165.82  417,162.74  

Total 1,368 $1,625,755.83 $1,625,732.96 

 
All taxable parcels are to be levied at 100% of the Maximum Tax rate for the FY 
2020/21 levy.  
 
All Phase 1 parcels were first levied in FY 2008/09. All Phase 2 parcels were first 
levied in FY 2009/10. Each residential unit is subject to the Special Taxes for 30 
years or until the District has collected 30 years of Special Taxes from the unit, 
whichever is later.  
 
Each Phase uses a different set of escalator(s) to increase the annual Maximum 
Tax rates. The tax rates and annual escalators are explained in more detail 
below. 

 
MAXIMUM AND APPLIED SPECIAL TAX RATES 
 
The following table lists the District’s FY 2020/21 Maximum Tax rates and 
Applied Special Tax rates.  
 

Phase No. /  
Lot Nos. 

Base Year 
Maximum 
Tax Rates 

FY 2020/21 
Maximum 
Tax Rates 

FY 2020/21 
Special Tax 

Rates 

Percent of 
Maximum 

Tax 

Phase 1 – All Lots $905.00 $1,147.75  $1,147.74  100.00% 

Phase 2 – Lot 12  $815.00  $1,074.15  $1,074.14  100.00% 

Phase 2 – Lots 6 & 7  $905.00  $1,192.76  $1,192.76  100.00% 

Phase 2 – Lot 11* $1,068.85  $1,408.71  $1,408.70  100.00% 

Phase 2 – Lot 1** $1,304.00  $1,718.64  $1,718.64  100.00% 
 

 
 



   
 

CFD No. 2007-1 Fiscal Year 2020/21 Special Tax Levy Report Page 2 of 2 

 

* The effective base year maximum tax rate in Lot 11 was adjusted from $905.00 to $1,068.85 per unit due 
to a reduction in the number of lots created from the subdivision of Lot 11. The Rate and Method of 
Apportionment requires this rate increase in order to maintain the CFD’s special tax revenues. 
 
** The effective base year maximum tax rate in Lot 1 was adjusted from $905.00 to $1,304.00 per unit due 
to a reduction in the number of lots created from the subdivision of Lot 1. The Rate and Method of 
Apportionment requires this rate increase in order to maintain the CFD’s special tax revenues. 
 

 
MAXIMUM TAX ESCALATION - APPLIED SPECIAL TAX RATES 
 
The following table lists the escalation factors used to calculate the FY 2020/21 
Maximum Tax rates for each parcel.  
 

Phase No. /  
Lot Nos. 

FY 2008/09 
(Base Year) 
 Tax Rates 

FY 2020/21 
Escalation 
Percentage 

Cumulative 
Escalation 

Factor* 

FY 2020/21 
Maximum 
Tax Rates 

Phase 1 – All Lots $905.00 2.00% 1.268242 $1,147.75  

Phase 2 – Lot 12  $815.00  2.00% 1.317977 $1,074.15  

Phase 2 – Lots 6 & 7  $905.00  2.00% 1.317977 $1,192.76  

Phase 2 – Lot 11 $1,068.85  2.00% 1.317977 $1,408.71  

Phase 2 – Lot 1 $1,304.00  2.00% 1.317977 $1,718.64  
 

* Cumulative escalation percentages, factors and tax rates have been rounded for presentation purposes. 
 
Annual escalations of the District’s Maximum Tax rates shall be cumulative.  
 
All Phase 1 Maximum Tax rates are to escalate at two (2%) percent annually 
commencing with the FY 2009/10 levy. The Base Year for escalation of the 
Phase 1 parcels is FY 2008/09. 
 
The Phase 2 Maximum Tax rates are subject to annual increases from two types 
of escalation factors. Only one of the two escalation factors shall be applied in 
any given year.  
 
Commencing with the FY 2009/10 levy, the Phase 2 Maximum Tax rates are to 
escalate at six (6%) percent (1). This six (6%) percent increase in FY 2009/10 
shall be applied for one year only. Thereafter, and commencing with the FY 
20010/11 levy, the Phase 2 Maximum Tax rates are to escalate at two (2%) 
percent annually. The Base Year for escalation of the Phase 2 parcels is FY 
2008/09.    
 
(1) The FY 2009/10 escalation of the Phase 2 parcels shall be equal to the increase in the Class “B” 

Construction Cost Index used by the State Allocation Board (or, in the event that this index is 
superseded, an equivalent index that takes into consideration the type of construction that is used for 
public school facilities) for increasing the amount of the state grants for the calendar year preceding the 
fiscal year.  

 

On February 25, 2009, the State Allocation Board approved an increase of six (6%) percent to School 
Facility Program Grants approved on or after January 1, 2009. 



Draft

Buckeye Union School District

Levy Components 2019/20 2020/21

PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST

Principal $310,000.00 $325,000.00

Interest 514,702.50 502,302.50

TOTAL $824,702.50 $827,302.50

ADMINISTRATION COSTS

CFD Administration Costs, Paid by School District $0.00 $0.00

Total Expenses Reimbursable to School District $0.00 $0.00

County Collection Fees 1,238.13 $1,229.41

Trustee Fees 5,000.00 5,000.00

Arbitrage Calculation Fees 0.00 0.00

Municipal Disclosure and Dissemination Fees 1,950.00 1,950.00

Consulting Services 6,517.76 6,709.45

Consulting Expenses 110.00 110.00

Delinquency Management Services 0.00 0.00

Auditing Related Fees 2,000.00 2,000.00

Attorney Fees 14,000.00 14,000.00

Government Financial Strategies/Other Consultants 10,000.00 10,000.00

Total Expenses Paid Directly by CFD $40,815.89 $40,998.86

Total Administration Costs $40,815.89 $40,998.86

Total Principal, Interest and Admin Costs $865,518.39 $868,301.36

ADJUSTMENTS APPLIED TO LEVY

Available for Direct Facilities Funding 728,343.33 757,431.60

TOTAL $728,343.33 $757,431.60

TOTAL CHARGE

Total Charge $1,593,861.72 $1,625,732.96

Applied Charge $1,593,861.72 $1,625,732.96

Difference (due to rounding) $0.00 $0.00

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Number of Active Parcels 1,372 1,366

Number of Parcels Levied 1,361 1,361

Maximum Annual Special Tax $1,593,878.22 $1,625,755.83

Phase 1 - Percent of Maximum Tax Applied 100.00% 100.00%

Phase 2 - Percent of Maximum Tax Applied 100.00% 100.00%

Admin Costs as a percent of Annual Levy 2.56% 2.52%

Fund Number 55001

2020/21 Budget Worksheet

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

CFD No. 2007-1 (Valley View)



  
 

 CFD No. 2007-1 Fiscal Year 2020/21 Special Tax Levy Report  
 

 

 

 Buckeye Union School District 
 Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View) 

Fiscal Year 2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll 
 

 
Parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be the parcel 
as shown on the El Dorado County Assessor's map for the year in which this 
Report is prepared. 
 
The approval of this Report confirms the rate and method of apportionment and 
the tax rate to be levied against each eligible parcel and thereby constitutes the 
approved levy and collection of taxes for FY 2020/21. The final listing of parcels 
and the final amount of tax to be levied to each parcel shall be based on the 
District’s Rate and Method of Apportionment and the Special Tax Rates 
approved in this Report and shall be submitted to the County Auditor/Controller, 
via electronic media, for inclusion on the FY 2020/21 property tax roll for each 
parcel.  
 
If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor/Controller 
to be an invalid parcel number for the current fiscal year, updated parcel 
number(s) will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The 
tax amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall 
be based on the District’s Rate and Method of Apportionment and the Special 
Tax Rates approved in this Report. Therefore, if a single parcel has changed to 
multiple parcels, the tax amount applied to each of the new parcels shall be 
recalculated and applied according to Rate and Method of Apportionment and 
approved tax rate rather than a proportionate share of the original tax. 
 
 
 



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

118-181-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 2  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 3  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 4  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 5  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 6  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 7  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 8  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 9  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 10  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 11  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 12  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 13  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 14  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 15  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 16  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 35  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-181-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 36  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-182-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 17  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-182-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 18  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-182-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 19  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 20  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 21  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 22  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 23  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 24  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 25  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 26  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 27  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 28  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 29  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 30  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 31  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 32  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 33  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 34  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 37  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 38  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 39  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 1 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-183-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 40  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 41  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 42  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-183-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 43  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 44  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 45  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 46  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 47  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 48  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 49  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 50  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 51  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 52  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 53  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 54  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 55  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 56  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-184-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 57  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 58  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 59  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 60  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 61  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 62  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 63  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 64  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 65  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 66  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 67  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 68  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 69  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 70  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 71  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 72  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 73  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 74  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 75  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 76  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 77  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-185-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 78  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 2 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-186-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 79  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 80  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 81  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 82  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 83  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 84  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 85  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 86  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 87  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 88  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 89  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 90  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 91  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 92  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 93  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 94  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 95  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 96  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 97  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 98  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 99  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 100  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 101  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 102  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-187-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 103  WEST VALLEY VLG #1A

118-350-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 282  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 283  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 284  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 285  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 286  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 287  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 288  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 289  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 290  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 291  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 292  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 295  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 296  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 297  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 3 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-350-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 298  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 299  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 300  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 301  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 302  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 303  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 304  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 305  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 306  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 307  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 308  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 309  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 310  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 311  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 312  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-032-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 313  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-033-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 314  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-034-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 315  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-035-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 316  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-036-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 317  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-037-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 318  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-038-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 319  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-039-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 320  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-040-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 321  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-041-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 322  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-042-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 323  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-043-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 324  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-044-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 325  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-045-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 326  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-046-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 327  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-047-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 328  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-048-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 329  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-049-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 330  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-050-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 331  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-051-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 332  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-052-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 333  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-059-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map PM 51/56/A  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-060-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map PM 51/56/B  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-350-062-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map PM 51/57/A  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 4 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-350-063-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map PM 51/57/B  WEST VALLEY VLG #3A 3A

118-360-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 400  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 401  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 402  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 403  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 404  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 405  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 406  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 407  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 408  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 409  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 410  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 411  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 412  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 413  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 414  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 415  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 416  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 417  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 418  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 419  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 420  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 421  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 422  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 423  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 424  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 425  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 426  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 427  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 428  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 429  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 430  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-032-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 431  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-033-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 432  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-034-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 433  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-035-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 434  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-036-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 435  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-037-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 436  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-038-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 437  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 5 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-360-039-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 438  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-040-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 439  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-041-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 440  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-042-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 441  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-043-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 442  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-044-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 443  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-045-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 444  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-046-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 445  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-047-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 446  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-048-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 447  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-049-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 448  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-050-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 449  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-051-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 450  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-059-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map PM 51/15/A  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-060-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map PM 51/15/B  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-360-061-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map PM 51/15/C  WEST VALLEY VLG #4 4

118-370-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 856  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 857  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 858  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 859  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 860  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 861  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 862  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 863  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 864  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 865  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 866  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 867  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 868  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 869  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 870  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 871  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 872  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 873  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 874  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 875  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 876  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 877  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 878  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 6 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-370-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 879  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 880  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 881  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 882  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 883  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 884  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-032-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 885  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-033-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 886  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-034-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 887  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-035-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 888  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-036-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 889  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-037-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 890  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-038-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 891  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-039-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 892  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-040-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 893  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-041-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 894  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-042-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 895  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-043-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 896  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-044-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 897  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-045-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 898  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-046-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 899  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-047-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 900  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-048-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 901  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-049-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 902  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-050-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 903  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-051-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 904  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-052-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 905  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-053-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 906  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-054-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 907  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-055-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 908  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-056-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 909  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-057-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 910  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-370-058-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 911  WEST VALLEY VLG #7A

118-380-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1047  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1048  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1049  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1050  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1051  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1052  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 7 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-380-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1053  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1054  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1055  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1056  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1057  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1058  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1059  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1060  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1061  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1062  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1063  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1064  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1065  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1066  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1067  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1068  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1069  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1070  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1071  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1072  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1073  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1074  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1075  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1076  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1109  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-032-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1110  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-033-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1111  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-034-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1112  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-035-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1113  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-036-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1114  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-037-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1115  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-038-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1116  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-039-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1117  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-040-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1118  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-041-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1119  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-042-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1120  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-043-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1121  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-044-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1122  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-045-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1123  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 8 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-380-046-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1124  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-047-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1125  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-048-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1126  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-049-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1127  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-050-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1128  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-051-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1129  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-052-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1130  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-053-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1131  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-054-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1132  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-055-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1133  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-056-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1134  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-057-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1135  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-058-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1136  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-059-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1137  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-060-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1138  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-061-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1139  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-062-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1140  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-063-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1141  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-064-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1142  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-380-065-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1143  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1037  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1038  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1039  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1040  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1041  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1042  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1043  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1044  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1045  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1046  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1077  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1078  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1079  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1080  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1081  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1082  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1083  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1084  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1085  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 9 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-390-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1086  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1087  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1088  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1089  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1090  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1091  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1092  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1093  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1094  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1095  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1096  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1097  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-032-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1098  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-033-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1099  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-034-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1100  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-035-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1101  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-036-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1102  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-037-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1103  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-038-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1104  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-039-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1105  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-040-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1106  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-041-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1107  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-390-042-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1108  WEST VALLEY VLG #18 18

118-400-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 747  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 748  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 749  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 750  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 751  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 752  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 753  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 754  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 755  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 756  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 757  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 758  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 759  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 760  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 761  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 762  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 10 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-400-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 763  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 764  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 765  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 766  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 767  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 768  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 769  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 770  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 771  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 772  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 773  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 774  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 775  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 776  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-400-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 777  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 707  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 708  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 709  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 710  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 711  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 712  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 713  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 714  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 715  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 716  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 724  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 723  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 722  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 721  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 720  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 719  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 718  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 717  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 781  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 780  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 779  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 778  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 737  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 736  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 11 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-410-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 735  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 734  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 733  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 732  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 731  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 730  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 729  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-032-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 728  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-033-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 727  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-034-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 726  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-035-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 725  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-036-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 746  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-037-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 745  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-038-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 744  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-039-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 743  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-040-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 742  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-041-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 741  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-042-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 740  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-043-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 739  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-410-044-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 738  WEST VALLEY VLG #6A

118-430-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 104  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 105  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 106  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 107  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 108  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 109  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 110  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 111  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 112  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 113  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 114  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 115  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 116  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 117  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 118  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 119  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 120  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 121  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 122  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 12 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-430-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 123  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 124  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 125  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 126  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 127  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 128  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 129  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 130  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 131  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 132  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 133  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 134  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-032-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 135  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-033-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 136  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-034-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 137  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-035-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 138  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-036-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 139  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-037-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 140  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-038-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 141  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-039-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 142  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-040-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 143  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-041-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 144  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-042-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 145  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-043-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 146  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-044-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 147  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-045-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 148  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-046-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 149  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-047-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 150  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-048-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 151  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-049-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 152  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-050-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 153  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-051-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 154  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-052-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 155  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-053-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 156  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-054-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 157  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-055-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 158  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-056-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 159  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-057-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 160  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-058-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 161  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 13 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-430-059-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 162  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-060-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 163  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-061-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 164  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-062-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 165  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-063-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 166  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-064-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 167  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-065-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 168  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-066-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 169  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-067-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 170  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-068-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 171  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-069-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 172  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-070-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 173  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-071-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 174  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-072-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 175  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-430-073-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 176  WEST VALLEY VLG #1B

118-440-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 336  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 337  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 338  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 339  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 340  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 341  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 342  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 343  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 344  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 345  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 346  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 347  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 348  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 351  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 352  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 353  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 354  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 355  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 356  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 357  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 358  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 359  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 360  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 361  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 14 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-440-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 362  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 392  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 393  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-440-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 394  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 349  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 370  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 371  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 372  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 378  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 379  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 380  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 381  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 382  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 383  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 384  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 385  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 386  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 387  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 388  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 389  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 390  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 391  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-450-038-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 350  WEST VLY VLG 3B AM

118-450-040-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 365  WEST VLY VLG 3B AM

118-450-041-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 366  WEST VLY VLG 3B AM

118-450-042-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 395  WEST VLY VLG 3B AM

118-450-043-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 367  WEST VLY VLG 3B AM

118-450-044-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 368  WEST VLY VLG 3B AM

118-450-045-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 369  WEST VLY VLG 3B AM

118-450-046-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 373  WEST VLY VLG 3B AM

118-450-047-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 374  WEST VLY VLG 3B AM

118-450-048-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 375  WEST VLY VLG 3B AM

118-450-049-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 376  WEST VLY VLG 3B AM

118-450-050-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 377  WEST VLY VLG 3B AM

118-450-053-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map PM 51/80/A  WEST VLY VLG 3B AM

118-450-054-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map PM 51/80/B  WEST VALLEY VLG #3B

118-460-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 454  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 455  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 456  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 15 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-460-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 457  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 458  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 459  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 460  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 461  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 462  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 463  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 464  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 465  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 466  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 467  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 468  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 469  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 470  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 471  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 472  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 473  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 474  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-460-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 475  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 476  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 477  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 478  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 479  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 480  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 481  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 482  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 483  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 484  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 485  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 486  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 487  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 488  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 489  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 490  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 491  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 492  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 493  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 494  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 495  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 16 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-470-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 496  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 497  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 498  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 499  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 500  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 501  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 502  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 503  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 504  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 505  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 506  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-032-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 507  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-033-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 508  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-034-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 509  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-035-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 510  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-036-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 511  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-037-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 512  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-038-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 513  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-039-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 514  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-040-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 515  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-041-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 516  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-042-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 517  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-043-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 518  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-044-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 519  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-045-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 520  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-046-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 521  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-047-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 522  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-048-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 523  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-049-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 524  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-050-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 525  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-051-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 526  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-470-052-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 527  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-480-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 533  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-480-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 534  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-480-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 535  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-480-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 536  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-480-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 537  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-480-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 538  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 539  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 17 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-500-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 540  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 541  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 542  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 543  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 544  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 545  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 546  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 547  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 548  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 549  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 550  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 551  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 552  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 553  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 554  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 555  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 556  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-500-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 557  WEST VALLEY VLG #5A 5A

118-510-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 782  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 783  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 784  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 785  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 786  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 787  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 788  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 789  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 790  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 791  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 792  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 793  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 794  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 795  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 796  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 797  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 798  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 799  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 800  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 801  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 802  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 18 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-510-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 803  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 804  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 805  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 806  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 807  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 808  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 809  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 810  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 811  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 812  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-032-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 813  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-033-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 814  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-034-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 815  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-035-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 816  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-036-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 817  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-037-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 818  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-038-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 819  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-039-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 820  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-040-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 821  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-041-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 822  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-042-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 823  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-043-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 824  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-044-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 825  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-045-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 826  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-046-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 827  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-047-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 828  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-048-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 829  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-049-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 830  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-050-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 831  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-051-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 832  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-052-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 833  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-053-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 834  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-054-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 835  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-055-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 836  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-056-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 837  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-057-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 838  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-058-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 839  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-059-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 840  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-060-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 841  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 19 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-510-061-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 842  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-062-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 843  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-063-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 844  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-064-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 845  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-065-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 846  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-066-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 847  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-067-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 848  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-068-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 849  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-069-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 850  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-070-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 851  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-071-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 852  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-510-072-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 853  WEST VALLEY VLG #6B

118-520-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 959  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-520-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 960  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-520-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 961  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-520-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 962  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-520-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 963  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-520-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 964  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-520-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 965  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-520-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 966  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-520-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 967  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-520-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 968  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-520-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 969  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-520-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 970  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-520-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 971  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-520-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 972  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 940  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 941  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 942  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 943  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 944  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 945  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 946  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 947  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 948  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 949  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 950  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 951  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 952  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 20 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-530-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 953  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 954  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 955  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 956  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 957  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-530-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 958  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 912  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 913  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 914  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 915  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 916  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 917  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 918  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 921  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 922  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 923  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 924  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 925  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 926  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 927  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 928  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 929  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 930  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 931  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 932  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 933  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 934  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 935  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 936  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 937  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 938  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 939  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-032-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map RS 36/3/B  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-540-033-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map RS 36/3/A  WEST VALLEY VLG #7B 7B

118-550-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 668  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-550-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 669  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-550-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 670  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-550-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 671  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-550-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 672  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 21 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-550-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 673  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-550-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 674  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-550-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 675  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-550-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 676  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-550-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 677  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-550-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 678  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-550-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 679  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-550-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 680  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-550-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 705  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-550-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 706  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 681  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 682  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 683  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 684  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 685  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 686  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 687  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 688  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 689  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 690  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 691  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 692  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 693  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 694  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 695  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 696  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 697  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 698  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 699  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 700  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 701  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 702  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 703  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-560-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 704  WEST VALLEY VLG #6C

118-580-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 973  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1008  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1009  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1010  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1011  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 22 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-580-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1012  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1013  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1014  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1015  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1016  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1017  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1018  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1019  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1020  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1021  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1022  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1023  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1024  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1025  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1026  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1027  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1028  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1029  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1030  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1031  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1032  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1033  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1034  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1035  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-580-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final lot L 1036  WEST VALLEY VLG #8A 8

118-590-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 974  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 975  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 976  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 977  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 978  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 979  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 980  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 981  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 982  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 983  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 984  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 985  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 986  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 987  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 23 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-590-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 988  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 989  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 990  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 991  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 992  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 993  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 994  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 995  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 996  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 997  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 998  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 999  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 1000  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 1001  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 1002  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 1003  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 1004  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-032-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 1005  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-033-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 1006  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-590-034-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 1007  WEST VALLEY VLG #8B 8

118-610-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 568  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-610-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 569  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-610-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 575  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-610-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 576  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-610-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 577  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-610-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 586  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-610-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 587  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-610-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 588  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-610-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 589  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-610-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot PM 51/39/A  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-610-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot PM 51/39/B  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 618  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 619  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 620  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 621  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 622  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 623  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 624  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 625  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 24 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-620-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 626  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 627  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 628  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 629  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 630  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 631  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 632  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 633  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 634  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 635  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 636  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 637  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 638  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 639  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 640  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 641  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 659  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 660  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 661  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 662  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 663  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 664  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 665  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-032-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 666  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-620-033-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 667  WEST VLY VLG #5B-1 5B

118-640-001-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 1  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Z

118-640-002-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 2  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Z

118-640-003-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 3  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Z

118-640-004-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 4  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Z

118-640-005-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 5  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Z

118-640-006-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 12  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Z

118-640-007-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 13  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Z

118-640-008-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 14  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Z

118-640-009-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 15  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Z

118-640-010-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 16  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Z

118-640-011-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 17  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-640-012-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 18  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-640-013-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 19  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-640-014-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 20  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 25 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-640-015-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 21  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-640-016-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 22  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-640-017-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 23  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-001-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 24  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-002-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 25  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-003-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 26  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-004-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 30  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-005-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 31  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-006-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 84  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-007-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 85  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-008-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 86  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-009-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 87  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-010-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 88  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-011-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 89  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-012-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 90  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-013-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 91  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-014-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 92  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-015-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 93  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-016-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 94  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-017-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 95  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-018-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 96  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-019-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 97  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-020-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 98  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-021-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 99  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-022-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 100  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-023-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 101  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-024-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 102  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-025-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 103  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-026-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 104  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-027-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 105  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-028-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 106  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-029-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 107  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-030-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 108  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-031-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 109  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-032-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 110  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-650-033-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 111  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-001-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 32  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-002-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 33  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-003-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 34  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 26 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-660-004-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 35  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-005-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 36  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-006-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 37  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-007-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 38  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-008-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 44  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-009-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 45  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-010-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 46  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-011-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 47  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-012-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 48  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-013-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 49  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-014-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 67  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-015-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 68  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-016-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 69  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-017-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 70  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-018-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 71  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-019-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 72  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-020-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 73  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-021-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 74  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-022-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 75  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-023-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 76  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-024-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 77  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-025-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 78  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-026-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 79  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-027-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 80  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-028-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 81  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-029-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 82  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-030-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 83  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-660-031-000 Phase 2 -              -              0 Exempt Exempt L A  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-001-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 39  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-002-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 40  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-003-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 41  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-004-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 42  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-005-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 43  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-006-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 50  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-007-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 51  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-008-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 52  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-009-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 53  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-010-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 54  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-011-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 55  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 27 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-670-012-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 56  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-013-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 57  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-014-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 58  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-015-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 59  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-016-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 60  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-017-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 61  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-018-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 62  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-019-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 63  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-020-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 64  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-021-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 65  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-670-022-000 Phase 2 1,192.76 1,192.77 1 Taxable Final Lot L 66  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #1 Y

118-680-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 558  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 559  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 560  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 561  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 562  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 563  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 564  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 578  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 579  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 580  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 581  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 582  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 583  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 601  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 602  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 603  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-680-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 604  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 565  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 566  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 567  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 570  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 571  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 572  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 573  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 574  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 590  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 591  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 592  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 28 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-690-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 593  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 594  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 595  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 596  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 597  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 598  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-018-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 599  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-019-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 600  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-020-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 605  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-021-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 606  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-022-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 607  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-023-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 608  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-024-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 609  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-025-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 610  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-026-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 611  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-027-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 612  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-028-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 613  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-029-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 614  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-030-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 615  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-031-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 616  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-690-032-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 617  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 642  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 643  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 644  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 645  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 646  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 647  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 648  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 649  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 650  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 651  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 652  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 653  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-013-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 654  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-014-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 655  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-015-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 656  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-016-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 657  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-700-017-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Lot L 658  WEST VLY VLG #5B-2 5B

118-710-001-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 1  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 29 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-710-002-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 2  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-003-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 3  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-004-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 4  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-005-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 5  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-006-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 6  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-007-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 7  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-008-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 8  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-009-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 9  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-010-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 10  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-011-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 11  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-012-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 12  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-013-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 13  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-014-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 14  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-015-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 15  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-016-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 16  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-017-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 17  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-018-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 18  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-019-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 19  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-020-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 20  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-021-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 21  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-022-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 22  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-023-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 23  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-024-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 24  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-025-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 59  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-026-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 60  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-027-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 61  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-028-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 62  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-029-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 63  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-030-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 64  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-031-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 65  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-032-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 66  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-033-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 67  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-034-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 68  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-035-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 69  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-036-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 70  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-037-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 71  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-710-038-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final Lot L 72  WEST VLY VLG L 12 #1 W

118-720-001-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 1  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-002-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 2  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 30 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-720-003-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 3  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-004-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 4  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-005-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 5  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-006-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 6  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-007-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 7  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-008-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 8  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-009-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 9  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-010-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 10  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-011-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 11  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-012-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 12  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-013-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 13  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-014-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 14  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-015-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 15  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-016-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 16  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-017-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 17  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-018-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 18  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-019-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 19  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-020-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 20  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-021-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 21  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-022-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 22  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-023-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 23  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-024-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 24  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-025-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 25  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-026-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 26  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-027-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 27  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-028-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 28  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-029-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 29  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-030-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 30  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-031-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 31  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-032-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 32  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-033-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 33  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-034-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 34  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-035-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 35  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-036-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 36  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-037-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 37  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-038-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 38  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-039-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 39  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-040-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 40  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-041-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 41  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 31 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-720-042-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 42  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-043-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 43  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-044-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 44  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-045-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 45  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-046-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 46  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-047-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 47  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-048-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 48  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-049-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 49  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-050-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 50  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-051-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 51  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-052-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 52  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-053-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 53  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-054-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 54  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-055-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 55  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-056-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 56  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-057-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 57  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-058-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 58  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-059-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 59  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-060-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 60  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-720-061-000 Phase 2 1,408.70 1,408.72 1 Taxable Final L 61  WEST VLY VLG LOT 11 X

118-730-001-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 25  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-002-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 26  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-003-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 27  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-004-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 28  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-005-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 29  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-006-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 30  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-007-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 31  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-008-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 32  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-009-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 33  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-010-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 34  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-011-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 35  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-012-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 36  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-013-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 37  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-014-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 38  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-015-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 39  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-016-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 40  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-017-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 41  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-018-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 42  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-019-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 43  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 32 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-730-020-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 44  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-021-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 45  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-022-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 46  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-023-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 47  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-024-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 48  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-025-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 49  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-026-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 50  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-027-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 51  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-028-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 52  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-029-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 53  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-030-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 54  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-031-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 55  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-032-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 56  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-033-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 57  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-730-034-000 Phase 2 1,074.14 1,074.15 1 Taxable Final L 58  WEST VLY VLG LT12 #2 W

118-740-001-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 1  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-002-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 2  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-003-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 3  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-004-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 4  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-005-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 5  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-006-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 6  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-007-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 7  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-008-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 8  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-009-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 9  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-010-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 10  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-011-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 11  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-012-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 12  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-013-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 13  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-014-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 14  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-015-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 15  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-016-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 16  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-017-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 17  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-018-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 18  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-019-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 19  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-020-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 20  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-021-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 53  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-022-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 54  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-023-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 55  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-024-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 56  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 33 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-740-025-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 57  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-026-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 58  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-027-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 59  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-028-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 60  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-029-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 61  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-030-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 62  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-031-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 63  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-032-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 64  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-033-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 65  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-034-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 66  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-035-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 67  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-036-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 68  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-037-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 69  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-740-038-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 70  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-001-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 21  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-002-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 22  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-003-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 23  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-004-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 24  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-005-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 25  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-006-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 26  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-007-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 27  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-008-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 28  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-009-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 29  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-010-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 30  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-011-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 31  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-012-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 32  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-013-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 33  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-014-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 34  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-015-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 35  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-016-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 36  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-017-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 37  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-018-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 38  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-019-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 39  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-020-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 40  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-021-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 41  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-022-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 42  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-023-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 43  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-024-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 44  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-025-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 45  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 34 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-750-026-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 46  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-027-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 47  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-028-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 48  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-029-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 49  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-030-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 50  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-031-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 51  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-750-032-000 Phase 2 1,718.64 1,718.64 1 Taxable Final L 52  WEST VLY VLG LOT 1 V

118-760-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1  WEST VLY VLG #7C 7A

118-760-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 2  WEST VLY VLG #7C 7A

118-760-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 3  WEST VLY VLG #7C 7A

118-760-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 4  WEST VLY VLG #7C 7A

118-760-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 5  WEST VLY VLG #7C 7A

118-760-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 6  WEST VLY VLG #7C 7A

118-760-007-000 -              -              0 Exempt Final Map

118-760-008-000 -              -              0 Exempt Final Map

118-770-001-000 Phase 2 4,771.06 4,771.08 4 Taxable Large Lot L 6  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #2 Z

118-770-002-000 Phase 2 2,385.52 2,385.54 2 Taxable Large Lot L 7  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #2 Z

118-770-003-000 Phase 2 4,771.06 4,771.08 4 Taxable Large Lot L 8  WEST VLY VLG L6&7 #2 Y

118-780-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1  WEST VLY VLG #3C

118-780-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 2  WEST VLY VLG #3C

118-780-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 3  WEST VLY VLG #3C

118-780-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 4  WEST VLY VLG #3C

118-780-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 5  WEST VLY VLG #3C

118-780-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 6  WEST VLY VLG #3C

118-780-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 7  WEST VLY VLG #3C

118-780-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 8  WEST VLY VLG #3C

118-790-001-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 1  WEST VLY VLG #5C 5A

118-790-002-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 2  WEST VLY VLG #5C 5A

118-790-003-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 3  WEST VLY VLG #5C 5A

118-790-004-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 4  WEST VLY VLG #5C 5A

118-790-005-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 5  WEST VLY VLG #5C 5A

118-790-006-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 6  WEST VLY VLG #5C 5A

118-790-007-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 7  WEST VLY VLG #5C 5A

118-790-008-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 8  WEST VLY VLG #5C 5A

118-790-009-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 9  WEST VLY VLG #5C 5A

118-790-010-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 10  WEST VLY VLG #5C 5A

118-790-011-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map L 11  WEST VLY VLG #5C 5A

118-790-012-000 Phase 1 1,147.74 1,147.76 1 Taxable Final Map 5A

118-790-013-000 -              -              0 Exempt Exempt

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 35 of 36



ASSESSOR PARCEL 

NUMBER
PHASE CHARGE

MAXIMUM 

TAX

TAXABLE 

UNITS

TAX 

CATEGORY

DEVELOPMENT 

STATUS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE 

NO.

Buckeye Union School District 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Valley View)

2020/21 Preliminary Tax Roll

118-790-014-000 -              -              0 Exempt Exempt

Summary Fields Value

ACTIVE PARCELS: 1,366               

LEVIED PARCELS: 1,361               

CHARGE: 1,625,732.96

MAXIMUM TAX: 1,625,755.83

TAXABLE UNITS: 1,368               

Willdan Financial Services Printed on 6/16/2020 Page 36 of 36



Page 1 of 3 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
OF THE BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  

 
APPROVING THE SPECIAL TAX LEVY REPORT  

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 AND  
LEVYING AND APPORTIONING THE SPECIAL TAX AS PROVIDED THEREIN   

FOR THE BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2007-1 (VALLEY VIEW) 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-20 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (the “Board”) of the Buckeye Union School 
District (the “District”) has established the Buckeye Union School District Community 
Facilities District No. 2007-1 (“CFD No. 2007-1”) pursuant to Resolution No. 07-18 (the 
“Resolution of Formation”), duly adopted on April 18, 2007, for the purpose of providing 
for the financing of certain public facilities in and for the CFD No. 2007-1; and 
 

WHEREAS, at an election held for the CFD No. 2007-1 on April 18, 2007, the 
qualified electors of the CFD No. 2007-1 authorized the levy of special tax described in 
the Resolution of Formation; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board, on May 2, 2007, adopted its Ordinance No. 07-B, levying 

and apportioning the special tax for the CFD No. 2007-1; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2020/21 Special Tax Levy Report (the “Levy Report”) 

for CFD 2007-1, incorporated herein as Exhibit “A”, has been prepared by Willdan 
Financial Services (the “Special Tax Administrator”) and submitted to the Board and the 
Board has determined to approve the Levy Report and to levy the special tax at the 
rates specified therein and to apportion them in the manner specified in the Resolution 
of Formation. 
 
 THEREFORE, IT IS NOW RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 
 

Section 2.  Approval of the Levy Report.  The CFD 2007-1 Levy Report, as 
submitted to the Board, together with the Fiscal Year 2020/21 Preliminary Special Tax 
Roll, Special Tax Rates, Maximum Tax Rates and Escalation Factors therein, are hereby 
approved and adopted.  

 
Section 3.  Adjustments to the Special Tax Roll. The Special Tax Administrator is 

hereby authorized to make changes to the Special Tax Roll, as described in the Levy 
Report, prior to the final posting of the special taxes to the County tax roll in order to 
achieve a correct match of the special tax levy with the final assessor’s parcel numbers 
used by the County for issuance of property tax bills or in order to correct errors that 
may, from time to time, arise in the application of the special tax to particular parcels, 
including any corrections or adjustments resulting from appeals from taxpayers. The 
Special Tax Administrator is hereby ordered to provide, or cause to be provided, to the 



Page 2 of 3 

District’s Facilities Director, a listing of the special taxes confirmed by the El Dorado 
County Auditor / Controller as being applied to the County’s FY 2020/21 Tax Roll.    

 
 Section 4.  Levy of Special Tax.  Pursuant to Section 53340 of the Government 

Code of the State of California, the special tax is hereby levied at the rates specified in 
the Levy Report and is hereby apportioned in the manner specified in the Resolution of 
Formation (and as reflected in the Special Tax Roll);  

 
Section 5.  Special Tax Rates.  The special tax rates do not exceed the maximum 

special tax rates of CFD 2007-1; the maximum special tax rates are not in excess of 
those previously approved by the qualified electors of the CFD No. 2007-1; and, the 
special taxes are exempt from Article XIIID Section 4 of the California State Constitution. 

  
Section 6.  Tax Collection.  Pursuant to Section 53340 of the Government Code 

of the State of California, the special tax shall be collected by the Treasurer-Tax 
Collector of the County of El Dorado in the same manner as ordinary ad valorem 
property taxes are collected and shall be subject to the same procedure, sale, and lien 
priority in case of delinquency as is provided for ad valorem taxes, subject to all other 
conditions set forth in the Resolution of Formation. 

 
Section 7.  Filing the Special Tax Roll and Certifications.  In order to have the 

special tax levy hereby collected in the next tax collection period and thus available to 
finance the facilities approved by the electors of the CFD No. 2007-1, the District’s 
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services is hereby authorized to certify, 
approve or otherwise execute the various certifications and documents required by the 
County of El Dorado relating to these charges, and shall cause to be delivered, a 
certified copy of the FY 2020/21 Special Tax Roll, through his or her authorized 
designee(s), together with these required certifications and documents to the El Dorado 
County Auditor-Controller via electronic media or equivalent.   
 

Section 8. Claims to Refund. Claims for refund of the special tax shall comply 
with the following and any additional procedures as established by the Board: 
 

(a) All claims for refund shall be filed, in writing, with the District Superintendent 
during the Fiscal Year in which the error is believed to have occurred. The 
claimant shall file the claim within this time period and the claim shall be finally 
acted upon by the Board as a prerequisite to bringing suit thereon. 

 
(b) Pursuant to Government Code Section 935(b), the claim shall be subject to the 

provisions of Government Code Sections 945.6 and 946.  
 

(c) The Board shall act on a timely claim within the time period required by 
Government Code Section 912.4. 

 
(d) The procedure described in this Resolution, and any additional procedures 

established by the Board, shall be the exclusive claims procedure for claimants 
seeking a refund of the special tax. The decision of the Board shall be final.  



Page 3 of 3 

 
Section 9.  Delivery of Certified Copy of Resolution.  The Secretary of the Board 

shall deliver a certified copy of this Resolution, together with applicable exhibits, to the 
District’s Special Tax Administrator, Willdan Financial Services, within 30 days of 
adoption, via e-mail to: mashley@willdan.com or via US mail to: Willdan Financial 
Services, 27368 Via Industria, Suite 200, Temecula, CA 92590, Attn: Mickey Ashley. 

 
Section 10.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption. 
  

PASSED AND ADOPTED on June 24, 2020, by the following vote: 
       
AYES:  _____ 
 
NOES:  _____ 
 
ABSENT: _____ 
 
ABSTAIN: _____  
 

____________________________________ 
BRENDA HANSON-SMITH, Ph.D. 
President, Governing Board 

 
I, David Roth, Ph.D., Secretary of the Governing Board of Buckeye Union School District, 
do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and 
adopted by the Governing Board at its meeting held on June 24, 2020. 
 
 

__________________________________  
DAVID ROTH, Ph.D. 
Secretary, Governing Board  



Cover Sheet/6.24.20/X.11. 

BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #: X.11. ACTION: Authorization to Accept Bids and 
Enter into Contract with the Lowest 
Responsible and Responsive Bidder for the 
Valley View Charter Montessori Rental 
Classroom and Associated Sitework Project 

 
SITUATION: 
 
Public Contract Code §20111 requires school district governing boards to competitively 
bid and award construction contracts involving an expenditure of more than $15,000.00 
to the lowest responsible bidder.   
 
On June 10, 2020, the Governing Board authorized staff to post bidding documents for 
the Valley View Charter Montessori Rental Classroom and Associated Sitework Project, 
with a bid opening date of June 23, 2020.   
 
On June 23, 2020, bids will be received, and the lowest responsive and responsible 
bidder will be determined by BUSD staff.  A complete summary of the bid results will be 
provided at the June 24th Board Meeting.   
 
PLAN: 
 
The plan is to have the Governing Board accept the bids, and authorize staff to enter 
into a contract with the lowest responsible and responsive bidder, as determined by 
BUSD staff following the bid opening on June 23, 2020, for the Valley View Charter 
Montessori Rental Classroom and Associated Sitework Project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no impact on the General Fund.  Funding will come from Fund 49.  These 
funds can only be expended on Valley View Charter Montessori, or a pro-rata share of 
District-Wide projects benefiting Valley View Charter Montessori. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Superintendent recommends that the Governing Board accepts the bids, and 
authorizes staff to enter into a contract with the lowest responsible and responsive 
bidder, as determined by BUSD staff following the bid opening on June 23, 2020, for 
the Valley View Charter Montessori Rental Classroom and Associated Sitework Project. 
 
 



Cover Sheet/6.24.20/X.12. 

BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #: X.12.   ACTION:  Statement of 
 School Availability 

 
 
 

SITUATION: 
 
Legislation requires home builders to provide potential buyers with information 
about various aspects of the infrastructure of the development, including the 
availability of classrooms.  The attached statement has been updated as of June 
2020 to reflect current enrollment information. 
 
 

PLAN: 
 

The plan is to have the Board review and approve the updated Statement of 
School Availability.  Staff will then provide the information for each developer 
upon request. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 

None. 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve the June 2020 update 
of the Statement of School Availability for the Buckeye Union School District. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Current* Student Student

STATISTICAL ANALYSIS: Student Enrollment Seats

Capacity 19/20 Available

Blue Oak School (K-5)

2391 Merrychase Dr.

Cameron Park, CA 95682

(530) 676-0164

Wm. Brooks School (K-5) 

3610 Park Drive

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

(916) 933-6618

Buckeye School (K-5)

4561 Buckeye Road

Shingle Springs, Ca 95682

(530) 677-2277

Oak Meadow School (K-5)

7701 Silva Valley Parkway

El Dorado Hills, CA  95762

(916) 939-9746

Silva Valley School (K-5)

3001 Golden Eagle Lane

El Dorado Hills, CA  95762

(916) 933-3767

Camerado Springs (6-7-8)

2480 Merrychase Drive

Cameron Park, CA 95682

(530) 677-1658

Rolling Hills (6-7-8)

7141 Silva Valley Parkway

El Dorado Hills, CA  95762

(916) 933-9290

Valley View Charter Montessori

1665 Blackstone Parkway

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

(916) 939-9640

NPS N/A 9 N/A

Buckeye Union School District

P. O. Box 4768

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

(916) 985-2183 

(530) 677-2261

* Computed using State Loading Standards: K-3 @ 24; 4-8 @ 32; SDC @ 13

6,226 4,704

831 716

972 975

940 522

756 481

848 622 226

436 398

644 487

305

2019-2020 STATEMENT OF SCHOOL AVAILABILITY

BUCKEYE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

157

38

799 494

275

418

115

1,522



CSBA Policy Language 
 

CSBA Updates  
1st Reading/ 06.24.20  
               1 

 POLICY #  POLICY AND UPDATE 

 AR5125.1  Release of Directory Information 
Regulation and exhibit updated to reflect the California Attorney General's model policy, developed 
pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 699), which requires that the annual parental notification include a statement 
that directory information does not include citizenship status, immigration status, place of birth, or 
national origin. 
 

 



Buckeye Union ESD 

Administrative Regulation 
Release of Directory Information 
 
AR 5125.1  
Students 
 
Definition 
 
Directory information means information contained in a student record that would not generally 
be considered harmful or an invasion of privacy if disclosed. Such student information includes:  
(Education Code 49061; 20 USC 1232g; 34 CFR 99.3) 
 
1. Name 
 
2. Address 
 
3. Telephone number 
 
4. Email address 
 
5. Date of birth 
 
6. Participation record in officially recognized activities and sports 
 
7. Weight and height of athletic team members 
 
8. Dates of attendance 
 
9. Most recent previous school attended 
 
(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media) 
 
Directory information does not include a student's social security number or student 
identification number. However, for purposes of accessing or communicating in electronic 
systems, directory information may include a student identification number, user identification, 
or other personal identifier used by the student provided that the identifier cannot be used to gain 
access to education records except when used in conjunction with a personal identification 
number, password, or other factor known or possessed only by the authorized user.  (34 CFR 
99.3) 
 
 
Directory information also does not include a student's citizenship status, immigration status, 
place of birth, or any other information indicating national origin. 



 
Notification to Parents/Guardians 
 
At the beginning of each school year, all parents/guardians shall be notified as to the categories 
of directory information the district plans to release and the recipients of the information. The 
notification shall also inform parents/guardians of their right to refuse to let the district designate 
any or all types of information as directory information, how to refuse release, and the period of 
time within which a parent/guardian must notify the district in writing that he/she does not want 
a certain category of information designated as directory information.  (Education Code 49063, 
49073; 20 USC 1232g; 34 CFR 99.37) 
 
(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 
 
In addition, the annual parental notification shall include a statement that directory information 
does not include citizenship status, immigration status, place of birth, or any other information 
indicating national origin and that the district will not release such information without parental 
consent or a court order. 
 
(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians that they may request that the 
district not release the name, address, and telephone number of their child to military recruiters, 
employers, or institutions of higher education without prior written consent.  (20 USC 7908) 
 
Parent/Guardian Consent 
 
No directory information of a student identified as a homeless child or youth as defined in 42 
USC 11434a shall be released, unless the parent/guardian, or the student if he/she is 18 years or 
older, has provided written consent that directory information may be released. For any other 
student, directory information shall not be released if his/her parent/guardian notifies the district 
in writing that such information not be disclosed without the parent/guardian's prior consent.  
(Education Code 49073; 20 USC 1232g, 7908) 
 
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information) 
(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information) 
 
For a former student, the district shall continue to honor any valid request to opt out of the 
disclosure of directory information made while the student was in attendance at the district, 
unless the opt-out request has been rescinded.  (34 CFR 99.37) 
 
 (11/11,7/15)  5/18 


	Agenda Regular Mtg. 6 .24.20 (2)
	Minutes  6.10.20
	warrantlist1920
	PERSONNEL UPDATE June 2020
	Cover Sheet BUSD REOPENING PLAN
	COVID-19 Reopening Plans _formatted (1)
	Cover Sheet BUSD DISTANCE LEARNING PLAN
	BUSD Distance Learning Program_ Full Year Option
	Cover Sheet Covid 19 Middle School Block Schedule
	Camerado Springs Block Schedule
	RHMS Block Bell Schedule 2020-21
	VVCM MS Block Schedule 2020-2021
	Cover Sheet BUSD Operations Report
	2020_LCAP OPERATIONS REPORT BUSD
	COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Union Elementary School District
	Changes to Program Offerings
	Meeting Needs of English Learner, Foster Youth and Low-Income Students
	Delivering High-Quality Distance Learning Opportunities
	Providing School Meals/Maintaining Social Distancing Practices
	Supervision of Students During Ordinary School Hours


	Cover Sheet Charter Montessori Operations Report
	2020 LCAP COVID19 OPERATIONS REPORT VVCM
	COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Union Elementary School District
	Changes to Program Offerings
	Meeting Needs of English Learner, Foster Youth and Low-Income Students
	Delivering High-Quality Distance Learning Opportunities
	Providing School Meals/Maintaining Social Distancing Practices
	Supervision of Students During Ordinary School Hours


	Cover Sheet BU Mandarin Operations Report
	2020 LCAP COVID19 Operations Written Report BUMI
	COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Buckeye Union Elementary School District
	Changes to Program Offerings
	Meeting Needs of English Learner, Foster Youth and Low-Income Students
	Delivering High-Quality Distance Learning Opportunities
	Providing School Meals/Maintaining Social Distancing Practices
	Supervision of Students During Ordinary School Hours


	Cover Sheet EPA Funding 2020-21
	EPA Resolution 20-18 2020-2021
	Resoultion 19-18 EPA
	Cover sheet Budget 2020-21 (2)
	Budget Report 6-24-20
	Cover Sheet Material Revision Action Item - Permanent Location
	Resolution No. 20-19 Material Revision Cottonwood School
	Cover Sheet Valley View CFD Special Tax Levy 20-21
	20-21 Buckeye USD CFD 2007-1_Special Tax Report_to Client 6.16.20
	1. 2021 Buckeye USD CFD 2007-1 Rpt Cover for Board Rpt V_3
	2. 2021 Buckeye USD CFD 2007-1 Tax Rates V_3
	3. 2021 Buckeye USD CFD 2007-1 Budget Worksheet V_3
	4. 2021 Buckeye USD CFD 2007-1 Tax Roll Intro for Board Rpt V_3
	5. 2021 Buckeye USD CFD 2007-1 Prelim Tax Roll V_3

	Resolution No.20-20 Special Tax Levy CFD 2007-1 (20-21)
	Cover Sheet Authorization to Award Contract VVCM Rental Classroom and Associated Site Work
	Cover Sheet Statment of School Availability 19-20
	Statement of Availability 19-20
	Worksheet for the Board 1st Reading 6.24.20
	AR5125.1 Release of Directory Information



